



City Council Work Session Agenda  
January 24, 2023  
6:30 PM

---

Mayor: Robert Duncan  
Council President: Mike Caughey  
Councilors: Kimberly Downey, Robert Boese, Adam Keaton, Randy Klemm, and  
Charlotte Thomas  
Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St

**PUBLIC NOTICES:**

1. *This meeting is open to the public and will be tape-recorded.*
2. *Copies of the Staff Reports or other written documents relating to each item on the agenda are on file in the office of the City Recorder and are available for public inspection.*
3. *All matters on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any member of the public can request that a matter be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion. It will then be discussed under the "Other" part of the meeting schedule.*
4. *The City Hall Council Chambers are handicapped accessible. Persons with disabilities wishing accommodations, including assisted listening devices and sign language assistance are requested to contact City Hall at 541-995-6655, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. If a meeting is held with less than 48 hours' notice, reasonable effort shall be made to have an interpreter present. The requirement for an interpreter does not apply to an emergency meeting. ORS 192.630(5)*
5. *Persons contacting the City for information requiring accessibility for deaf, hard of hearing, or speech-impaired persons, can use TTY 711; call 1-800-735-1232, or for Spanish voice TTY, call 1-800-735-3896.*
6. *The City of Harrisburg does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities, and is an equal opportunity provider.*
7. *For information regarding items of discussion on this agenda, please contact City Recorder Lori Ross, at 541-995-6655*
8. *Masks are not required at this time. The City does ask that anyone running a fever, having an active cough or other respiratory issues, not to attend this meeting.*
9. *If you wish to testify, and are unable to attend due health concerns, please contact the City Recorder to be placed on a Conference Call list during the meeting.*

**CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL** by Mayor, Robert Duncan

**CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE.** (Please limit presentation to two minutes per issue.)

**LCSO REPORT**

**1. THE MATTER OF MEETING WITH A MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE FROM LCSO IF ONE IS AVAILABLE**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: LCSO City Report December 2022

**ACTION: DISCUSSION ONLY**

**ORDINANCES**

**2. THE MATTER OF APPROVING ORDINANCE NO. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900”**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: Ordinance No. 990

Exhibit B: Jan 10, 2023 Staff Report

**ACTION: MOTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900”**

**NEW BUSINESS**

**3. THE MATTER OF FURTHER DISCUSSION IN RELATION TO A PROPOSAL TO MODIFY THE CURRENT SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE RATE FOR REPUBLIC SERVICES, TO REFLECT THEIR REQUEST TO APPLY A 9% INCREASE TO CURRENT RATES, BASED ON THE RATE REFUSE INDEX**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: Revised Rate Comparison Worksheet

Exhibit B: Packet from Republic Services

Exhibit C: Previous month staff report

Exhibit D: Letter of Opposition

Exhibit E: Proposed Resolution Draft – Resolution No. 1273

**ACTION: TBD – MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 1273, “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A \_\_\_\_ RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE”**

**4. THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE DRAFT HMC 13.15 WATER SYSTEM REGULATIONS IN THE CITY OF HARRISBURG**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A. Red-Lined Draft of Revised HMC 13.15

**ACTION: FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION**

**OTHER ITEMS**

**ADJOURN**

Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF MEETING WITH A MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE FROM LCSO  
IF ONE IS AVAILABLE**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: LCSO City Report December 2022

**ACTION:                    DISCUSSION ONLY**

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda January 24, 2023

<b>BUDGET IMPACT</b>		
COST	BUDGETED?	SOURCE OF FUNDS
N/A	N/A	N/A

**STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**

**Staff recommend that City Council review the attached reports and prepare any questions for LCSO Staff.**

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

Sergeant Frambes will be providing the December 2022 **(EXHIBIT A)** Linn County Sheriff Office City Report this evening. Sergeant Steve Frambes provides the City with both the LCSO City Report and the Contract Report for the previous month's activities. If the reports are provided in time for the agenda process, they will be attached as exhibits. If they are provided after that point, but prior to the meeting, then Staff will forward them via email to Council members and will print them in time for the meeting. (LCSO Reports not appearing in the Council Agendas will be provided in the Minutes for that meeting instead.) This process gives Council the chance to review responses and actions in relation to both criminal and non-criminal activities by LCSO deputies in town monthly.

Michael Mattingly, with Neighborhood Watch, will also be attending the meeting this evening to answer questions about the program.

**REVIEW AND APPROVAL:**

<i>Lori Ross</i>	01/18/2023
Lori Ross/ City Recorder	Date





**MONTHLY BULLETIN OF DISPATCHED  
CALLS AND CASES  
FOR CONTRACT CITIES**

1.

This Report Encompasses: 12/ 1/22 to 12/31/22

Total Incidents This Month: **176**

Incident Information:	Description
<p>CAD# 2022213507 TIME: 12/1/2022 3:11:19AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE</p>	<p>ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG</p> <hr/> <p>Deputies responded to false alarm at market.</p>
<p>CAD# 2022213528 TIME: 12/1/2022 4:51:05AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG HARRISBURG</p>	<p>DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 200 N 7TH ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG</p> <hr/> <p>Citizen reported seeing a limping dog in the road. Deputy conducted a thorough area check but was unable to locate any dogs on the loose.</p>
<p>CAD# 2022213719 TIME: 12/1/2022 11:48:45AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG</p>	<p>911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG</p> <hr/> <p>Accidental call</p>
<p>CAD# 2022213748 TIME: 12/1/2022 12:48:28PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE</p>	<p>WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG</p> <hr/> <p>Deputy conducted welfare check on children after receiving a report from a concerned citizen.</p>
<p>CAD# 2022213802 TIME: 12/1/2022 2:17:35PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC</p>	<p>TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG</p> <hr/> <p>Operator warned for fail to obey traffic control device (stopping beyond white line at stop sign).</p>

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022214219  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 8:27:21AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 900 S 9TH ST HBRG

---

Caller had questions about restraining order.

CAD# 2022214224  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 8:34:31AM  
 CASE# 2204772  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. BURGLARY 2 - BUSINESS Reported At Block Of 100 SMITH ST Occurred between 0532 hours on 12/2/2022 and 0834 hours on 12/2/2022 . Reported: 12/2/2022

---

Caller reports their business had been broken into, two laptops valued at \$1,500 each were taken and a firearm with magazines valued at \$328.90 were stolen.

CAD# 2022214397  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 1:09:04PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

---

Accidental call

CAD# 2022214400  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 1:11:45PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

---

Caller reports tips on burglary suspect

CAD# 2022214402  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 1:13:30PM  
 CASE# 2204776  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. PROPERTY, LOST Reported At Block Of 800 S 3RD ST Occurred between 1200 hours on 9/5/2022 and 1200 hours on 9/5/2022 . Reported: 12/2/2022 Officer

---

Caller lost items in the Willamette River. Deputies document the loss.

CAD# 2022214412  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 1:30:52PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

---

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022214471  
 TIME: 12/2/2022 2:48:55PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Follow up on Burglary Investigation.

CAD# 2022214805  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 2:09:48AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG

Security check at a business.

CAD# 2022214904  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 9:59:52AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 SMITH ST HBRG

Employees set off alarm.

CAD# 2022214982  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 12:42:03PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 600 DEMPSEY ST HBRG

27 year old Quinton Redington of Harrisburg was arrested for Burglary II, three counts of Theft I, criminal ischemic I and felon in possession of a firearm. Quinton was transported to the Linn County Jail.

CAD# 2022215092  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 3:54:13PM  
 CASE# 2204799  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 2 - CRIME DAMAGE Reported At Block Of 400 MACY ST Occurred between 1500 hours on 12/3/2022 and 1554 hours on 12/3/2022 . Reported:

Hit & Run mailbox. Deputy investigating.

CAD# 2022215125  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 5:18:46PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 FOLLOW UP COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Suspect surveillance



**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022215153  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 6:03:54PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

EVENT DETAIL Reported at Block of 200 FOUNTAIN ST HBRG

x4 deputies assisted with Christmas light parade

CAD# 2022215156  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 6:06:48PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 UTL GOA

DUII Reported at Block of 200 TERRITORIAL ST/N 3RD ST HBRG

DUII complaint during parade. Roads blocked off, forwarded to Junction City PD.

CAD# 2022215174  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 6:57:44PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

MENTAL HEALTH Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG

Deputies respond to mental health call.

CAD# 2022215212  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 8:28:22PM  
 CASE# 2204796  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. CONTEMPT OF COURT Reported At Block Of 1000 KOBE LN Occurred between 2028 hours on 12/3/2022 and 2028 hours on 12/3/2022 . Reported: 12/3/2022

Deputy made phone contact about violation of order that occurred over Instagram.

CAD# 2022215245  
 TIME: 12/3/2022 9:48:56PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 600 LASALLE ST HBRG

Deputies responded to location and parties had already separated. Male half given a trespass warning for the location.

CAD# 2022215408  
 TIME: 12/4/2022 5:46:07AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG

Business alarm. All secure.

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022215514  
 TIME: 12/4/2022 11:03:32AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 700 BURTON ST HBRG

Checked on a vehicle 24 hours after it was tagged as abandoned. Deputy found the vehicle had been moved off the roadway.

CAD# 2022216024  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 10:49:33AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

PRIVATE PROPERTY TOW Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2022216042  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 11:38:02AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

CAD# 2022216066  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 12:30:16PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Patrolled areas of eagle park by foot. Located an illegal dump site and developed a suspect. Observed evidence of off-road vehicle use within the last 24 hours.

CAD# 2022216101  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 1:21:26PM  
 CASE# 2204811  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. LITTERING Reported At Block Of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE Occurred between 1320 hours on 12/5/2022 and 1321 hours on 12/5/2022 . Reported: 12/5/2022 Officer

Fresh dump site was located where individuals offloaded a large amount of trash . Deputies sifted through the trash and developed suspect(s).

CAD# 2022216316  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 6:52:27PM  
 CASE# 2204819  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO INJ Reported At Block Of 600 S 3RD ST/LASALLE ST Occurred between 1852 hours on 12/5/2022 and 1852 hours on 12/5/2022 . Reported:

Non-injury crash at 3rd St/Lasalle St. 16 year old female, from Harrisburg, pulled out in front of a female driving north which caused the vehicles to collide.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022216390  
 TIME: 12/5/2022 10:09:43PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

PARK PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

CAD# 2022216543  
 TIME: 12/6/2022 7:18:54AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 MONROE ST HBRG

Checked on the vehicle this morning. Vehicle has been moved to the driveway.

CAD# 2022216551  
 TIME: 12/6/2022 7:34:21AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 MONROE ST HBRG

Abandoned vehicle removed prior to 24 hours.

CAD# 2022216566  
 TIME: 12/6/2022 8:15:27AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 600 S 5TH ST HBRG

Driver of vehicle with amazon packages was contacted. Nothing suspicious, Driver works for USPS.

CAD# 2022217113  
 TIME: 12/7/2022 12:23:29AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

OUT WITH A VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 S 1ST ST/SMITH ST HBRG

Suspicious vehicle, unoccupied

CAD# 2022217242  
 TIME: 12/7/2022 8:31:31AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CITE AGGRESSIVE DRIVER

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG

PERTA YI, 53, WAS CITED FOR 45/25 ZONE

## Incident Information:

## Description

1.

CAD# 2022217300  
 TIME: 12/7/2022 9:50:10AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG

MALE OPERATOR WARNED FOR SPEED

CAD# 2022217630  
 TIME: 12/7/2022 7:44:32PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 800 MONROE ST HBRG

Deputies located individuals going door to door in Harrisburg. Subjects warned for violation of Soliciting Ordinance.

CAD# 2022217817  
 TIME: 12/8/2022 7:20:38AM  
 CASE# 2204866  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (LW ONLY) Reported At Block Of 400 N 7TH ST/BURTON ST Occurred between 0720 hours on 12/8/2022 and 0720 hours on 12/8/2022 .

Deputies assisted Fire with a medical call. While on scene it was learned that an involved male had a warrant. Roger Brasier, 24 of Harrisburg was cited and released for the warrant.

CAD# 2022217963  
 TIME: 12/8/2022 12:22:17PM  
 CASE# 2204872  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. OVERDOSE Reported At Block Of 1000 S 6TH ST Occurred between 1221 hours on 12/8/2022 and 1222 hours on 12/8/2022 . Reported: 12/8/2022 Officer Statement:

A 24 year old female attempted to harm herself by taking various medications and was transported to the hospital for evaluation. Report to be sent to Linn County Mental Health for follow up with the female.

CAD# 2022217997  
 TIME: 12/8/2022 1:08:14PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

Burglary follow-up for video evidence.

CAD# 2022218118  
 TIME: 12/8/2022 4:00:52PM  
 CASE# 2204876  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. HARASSMENT PHYSICAL CONTACT/SIMPLE ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 100 N 1ST ST/SMITH ST Occurred between 1550 hours on 12/8/2022 and 1552 hours on

Deputies responded to a report of a physical altercation at the riverfront. waiting to obtain video surveillance.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022218198  
 TIME: 12/8/2022 5:38:20PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 900 ARROW LEAF PL HBRG

Accidental call.

CAD# 2022218438  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 6:25:00AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 800 S 2ND ST HBRG

Commercial alarm activation. Employee error.

CAD# 2022218492  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 8:55:57AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

Both parties were warned to stay away from and to not speak to the other. Both parties were advised on how to get a Stalking Order.

CAD# 2022218568  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 11:03:44AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

CAD# 2022218894  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 7:29:52PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2022218904  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 7:42:49PM  
 CASE# 2204889  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (269) Reported At Block Of 300 N 3RD ST Occurred between 1941 hours on 12/9/2022 and 1942 hours on 12/9/2022 . Reported: 12/9/2022

Joseph Trukositz 42, of Prineville was arrested on two warrants out of Harney County and transported to the LCSO Jail.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022218982  
 TIME: 12/9/2022 10:41:14PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG  
 Alarm at American Market.

CAD# 2022219039  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 12:37:38AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG  
 Deputies responded to false alarm

CAD# 2022219082  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 3:27:41AM  
 CASE# 2204895  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. TOW, HAZARD Reported At Block Of 700 S 3RD ST/S 2ND ST Occurred between 0326 hours on 12/10/2022 and 0327 hours on 12/10/2022. Reported: 12/10/2022  
 Gilberto Lorenzo, 27 or Junction City was issued a citation for DWS Violation and Driving Uninsured. His vehicle was towed as a hazard/nuisance.

CAD# 2022219107  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 6:12:25AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUICIDAL SUBJECT Reported at Block of 800 MONROE ST HBRG  
 Allegations were made by both parties that the other was trying to hurt themselves. Both parties were deemed to be not a danger to themselves or others. The female did not want medical attention or to press charges for harassment when pushed.

CAD# 2022219155  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 9:02:41AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 400 N 3RD ST HBRG  
 I went with the caller to his storage unit as he feared someone may have returned and re-burglarized his storage unit. All was well.

CAD# 2022219446  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 7:07:37PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG  
 Follow up to alarm calls. Business contacted about frequent alarms at location and advised they need to fix the issue.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022219490  
 TIME: 12/10/2022 8:34:44PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

PARK PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

---

Park patrol at Knife River Ponds, nothing found.

CAD# 2022220124  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 3:54:03AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG

---

Deputies respond to false alarm

CAD# 2022220296  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 12:21:38PM  
 CASE# 2204919  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. INFO-CHILD AND FAMILY INFO Reported At Block Of 400 N 7TH ST/BURTON ST Occurred between 0700 hours on 12/8/2022 and 0700 hours on 12/8/2022 . Reported:

---

Report taken to be sent to DHS in regards to narcotics use and conditions of a home.

CAD# 2022220401  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 2:41:41PM  
 CASE# 2204922  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. THEFT 2 - OTHER Reported At Block Of 300 N 6TH ST Occurred between 0937 hours on 12/11/2022 and 1200 hours on 12/11/2022. Reported: 12/12/2022 Officer

---

Deputies responded to a report of a package being stolen from their front porch. The approximate value of the package is \$100

CAD# 2022220434  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 3:23:10PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 800 UMPQUA ST HBRG

---

Deputy answered caller's questions regarding a barking dog complaint in Harrisburg.

CAD# 2022220437  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 3:34:19PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

---

Interviewed female regarding an assault.

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022220546  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 7:04:15PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SECURITY CHECK Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG

Deputy contacted suspicious vehicle and male and learned he was a knife river employee.

CAD# 2022220606  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 10:08:16PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 700 GAILEEN WAY/N 7TH ST HBRG

Traffic patrol, one warning.

CAD# 2022220607  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 10:14:37PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

BIKE TRAFFIC Reported at Block of 700 DIAMOND HILL DR/N 7TH ST HBRG

Cyclist warned for no bike lights at night.

CAD# 2022220648  
 TIME: 12/12/2022 11:41:24PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR/CRIMSON WAY HBRG

Extra patrol for traffic, nothing observed.

CAD# 2022220714  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 3:40:46AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG

Deputies responded to commercial alarm. Building secure. No signs of entry.

CAD# 2022220970  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 12:39:03PM  
 CASE# 2204931  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. THEFT 3 - OTHER Reported At Block Of 800 ERICA WAY Occurred between 1022 hours on 12/11/2022 and 1239 hours on 12/13/2022. Reported: 12/13/2022 Officer

Porch theft. Package valued at \$5.00 stolen. Being investigated via Facebook due to the lack of callers.



**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022221039  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 2:29:13PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

---

Deputies issued a citation in lieu of custody to Angela Sanchez , 40, of Harrisburg for Harassment. Angela was cited and released on scene.

Freda Lunn, 66, of Harrisburg was issued a citation in lieu of custody for Harassment. Freda

CAD# 2022221041  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 2:30:55PM  
 CASE# 2204941  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: THEFT Reported At Block Of 200 N 3RD ST Occurred between 1430 hours on 12/13/2022and 1430 hours on 12/13/2022. Reported:

---

The business had two women steal items from the store and they also initiated a fake return to get money back too. Unknown suspect info at this time. RTF.

CAD# 2022221049  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 2:45:07PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPECT FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

---

Located suspect in regards to harassment investigation.

CAD# 2022221085  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 4:08:08PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 UTL GOA

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

---

Report of suspicious motorcycle, gone on arrival.

CAD# 2022221134  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 5:02:54PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 500 N 7TH ST HBRG

---

Verbal argument between couple.

CAD# 2022221182  
 TIME: 12/13/2022 5:55:11PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

---

Info report. Extra patrol request.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022221347  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 2:15:09AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 N 9TH ST HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg High School, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022221357  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 3:08:42AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG

Driver warned for speed.

CAD# 2022221385  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 5:33:08AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for stop sign violation.

CAD# 2022221390  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 5:42:29AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for speed.

CAD# 2022221413  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 7:45:57AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 300 N 10TH ST HBRG

Jerry was contacted at the residence and will be calling the relative as requested.

CAD# 2022221581  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 12:11:51PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

MAIL THEFT Reported at Block of 700 LASALLE ST HBRG

Caller reported mail packages stolen, but later found them. NO theft occurred.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022221707  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 3:29:14PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

RUNAWAY Reported at Block of 500 KESLING ST HBRG

Caller wanted assistance with her out of control juvenile son.

CAD# 2022221859  
 TIME: 12/14/2022 8:09:42PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CITATION ISSUED

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 S 3RD ST HBRG

Allen Alford, 52, of Harrisburg was issued a citation for Operating without Privileges and Driving Uninsured.

CAD# 2022222036  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 4:37:31AM  
 CASE# 2204956  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. INFO-OTHER DOCUMENTATION Reported At Block Of 500 S 3RD ST Occurred between 0437 hours on 12/15/2022and 0437 hours on 12/15/2022. Reported:

Reported injury crash. Medics located the vehicle and with an unresponsive male nearby. EMS revived the male who had a diabetic episode, male was transported to a local hospital. Deputies and medics were unable to locate any signs of a crash.

CAD# 2022222042  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 5:25:51AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 500 N 6TH ST HBRG

CAD# 2022222137  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 9:36:39AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

Deputies spoke with a father and son about getting an incident documented where they argued with each other.

CAD# 2022222234  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 12:46:34PM  
 CASE# 2204961  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (LW ONLY) Reported At Block Of 400 N 7TH ST/STANLEY LN Occurred between 1246 hours on 12/15/2022and 1246 hours on

Deputies assisted Coburg PD with a traffic stop. Michael Branton, 46 of Brownsville was issued a citation on lieu of custody for two warrants.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 202222321  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 3:15:24PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

CAD# 202222325  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 3:19:03PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG

CAD# 202222375  
 TIME: 12/15/2022 4:46:48PM  
 CASE# 2204963  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

Deputies stopped a vehicle with a partial vin. It was towed so a search could be conducted to verify the vin. The partial vin located matched with a recently stolen vehicle out of Junction City. At this time, no arrest has been made, but the investigation will continue.

CAD# 202222651  
 TIME: 12/16/2022 8:00:58AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Accidental dial

CAD# 202222704  
 TIME: 12/16/2022 9:38:32AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 200 FOUNTAIN ST HBRG

Caller wanted welfare check on neighbor. Deputies learned he was in the hospital.

CAD# 202222778  
 TIME: 12/16/2022 11:15:55AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 600 N 7TH ST HBRG

Accidental call

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022223276  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 4:58:49AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG

Extra patrol for traffic, one warning.

CAD# 2022223279  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 5:42:11AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG

Driver warned for speed.

CAD# 2022223397  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 11:38:44AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 UNFOUNDED

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH PL HBRG

Deputy remained in the area of the complaint for 20 minutes and heard minimal dog barks somewhere in the neighboring areas. Unfounded.

CAD# 2022223408  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 11:56:06AM  
 CASE# 2204993  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported At Block Of 200 N 7TH ST Occurred between 1156 hours on 12/17/2022and 1156 hours on 12/17/2022.

Caller reports independent salesperson operating without a city bushiness license selling flowers and oranges on the sidewalk.

CAD# 2022223745  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 10:27:52PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CITE NO INSURANCE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG

Driver cited for driving uninsured, driving while suspended.

CAD# 2022223769  
 TIME: 12/17/2022 11:13:39PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg Ponds, all was quiet.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022223811  
 TIME: 12/18/2022 12:59:53AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG

Deputy checked Life Bible Church and resort, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022223882  
 TIME: 12/18/2022 6:37:16AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 BURTON ST HBRG

Anonymous caller requests a welfare check on his neighbors. Caller did not provide a house number, only gave a general description and location. Deputies checked the neighboring residence and and spoke to the owner, the owner stated they were good and needed no assistance.

CAD# 2022224306  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 2:45:59AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg Ponds, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022224307  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 3:16:13AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Deputy checked Springbrook, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022224318  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 4:22:44AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for stop sign violation.

CAD# 2022224322  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 4:51:57AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CITE NO INSURANCE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver cited for driving uninsured.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022224488  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 11:35:56AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 SMITH ST HBRG  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 Accidental alarm at museum

CAD# 2022224674  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 4:13:49PM  
 CASE# 2205014  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: CRIMINAL MISCHIEF Reported At Block Of 800 S 9TH ST Occurred between 1613 hours on 12/19/2022 and 1613 hours on 12/19/2022.  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 The convertible top on the caller's car was cut overnight on 12/04/22. \$1200 to replace.

CAD# 2022224717  
 TIME: 12/19/2022 4:55:26PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

MISSING PERSONS Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 The caller wanted to report his brother as missing, due to a lack of contact for 2-3 months. I located the male in Lane Co and spoke to him on the phone. The male will call his brother soon.

CAD# 2022224975  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 7:07:26AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 False alarm at laundromat

CAD# 2022225050  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 10:07:19AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

NARCOTICS OFFENSE Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 Citizen reported a small bag of Marijuana pinned to the cork board in front of the post office. Deputies responded and located the Marijuana. The Marijuana was removed and destroyed.

CAD# 2022225285  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 3:21:34PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 500 S 5TH ST HBRG  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 Deputies performed follow up.

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022225306  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 3:46:32PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG  


---

 area check for a complaint about an abandoned vehicle. It was removed before being located.

CAD# 2022225327  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 4:30:56PM  
 CASE# 2205030  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: THEFT Reported At Block Of 200 N 3RD ST  
 Occurred between 1630 hours on 12/20/2022and 1630 hours on 12/20/2022. Reported:  


---

 Theft from the exterior of the Grocery Deals store, occ'd overnight on 18th around 0330 hours. \$68 in stolen items, \$5 in vandalism.

CAD# 2022225346  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 4:51:31PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 900 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG  


---

 follow up to uuv investigation

CAD# 2022225406  
 TIME: 12/20/2022 5:59:56PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG  


---

 No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2022225639  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 4:10:16AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG  


---

 False alarm activation at a local school.

CAD# 2022225649  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 5:02:02AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

BIKE TRAFFIC Reported at Block of 500 SMITH ST HBRG  


---

 Male issued a warning for no lighting while riding a bicycle.



**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022225668  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 6:44:09AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG

Accidental alarm at elementary school

CAD# 2022225672  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 7:00:43AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 900 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG

Follow up to UUV investigaiton.

CAD# 2022225678  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 7:16:48AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 600 DEMPSEY ST HBRG

Deputies arrested Roger Brasier, 24 of Harrisburg for possession of a stolen vehicle and theft in the third degree. Roger was lodged at he Linn County Jail.

CAD# 2022225776  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 10:36:03AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Accidental dial from Isovolta

CAD# 2022226142  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 8:37:28PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
  
 HARRISBURG

MOTORIST ASSIST Reported at Block of 800 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG

Deputy checked on driver who ran out of gas. Help arrived with gas and got the motorist moving again.

CAD# 2022226144  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 8:43:48PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg High School, all was quiet.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022226151  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 9:02:57PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CITE SPEEDING VIOLATION

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST/HEATHER TURN HBRG

Driver cited for speed, 35 in a 25. Driver previously warned by same deputy for speeding.

CAD# 2022226166  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 9:34:06PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST/N 7TH ST HBRG

Extra patrol for traffic, two warnings.

CAD# 2022226169  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 9:37:53PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for stop sign violation. Distracted by Christmas lights.

CAD# 2022226188  
 TIME: 12/21/2022 10:18:40PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for stop sign violation.

CAD# 2022226229  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 1:05:26AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for failing to drive within lane. No intox, unknown cause.

CAD# 2022226231  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 1:12:24AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

Deputy checked Riverfront Park, gazebo, bathrooms. All was quiet.

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022226245  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 2:42:04AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg Ponds, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022226386  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 9:23:56AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 4TH ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Driver warned for not coming to a complete stop at a stop sign.

CAD# 2022226410  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 9:58:13AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 6TH ST/SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG

Deputies warned driver for expired registration.

CAD# 2022226428  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 10:20:38AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 6TH ST/SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG

Driver released with a warning for not coming to a complete stop at a stop sign.

CAD# 2022226621  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 3:14:06PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 21800 PRICEBORO DR HBRG

Deputies observed a male at the Priceboro park with a vehicle up on ramps. Talking with the male, he was topping off the fluid in the rear end. Nothing suspicious. He was told to go elsewhere.

CAD# 2022226634  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 3:27:05PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

MOTORIST ASSIST Reported at Block of 800 MONROE ST/N 9TH ST HBRG

Deputies flagged down by motorist. Deputies talked with him about concerns he had.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022226658  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 4:11:18PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

Teenage driver learning how to drive a manual transmission . Driver was advised to get replacement plates due to hers being unreadable.

CAD# 2022226734  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 6:40:04PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Deputies responded to a domestic disturbance. Victim did not wish to pursue charges for harassment, parties separated for the night.

CAD# 2022226872  
 TIME: 12/22/2022 11:04:20PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Deputy checked Harrisburg Ponds, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022226909  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 12:55:43AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

Deputy checked Riverfront Park, gazebo, bathrooms. All was quiet.

CAD# 2022226915  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 1:20:23AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Multiple semis lost control on ice and got stuck against curb blocking road. Deputy remained on scene until roadway was clear.

CAD# 2022227039  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 6:06:29AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022227052  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 6:21:26AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG

---

Accidental alarm activation, unknown cause.

CAD# 2022227079  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 6:49:01AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST HBRG

---

Vehicle stuck due to ice.

CAD# 2022227088  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 7:00:17AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG

---

50 car pile up on Lane County side near bridge due to ice. Shut down bridge with ODOT

CAD# 2022227103  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 7:26:10AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG

---

False alarm at laundromat

CAD# 2022227501  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 4:03:16PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

---

CAD# 2022227513  
 TIME: 12/23/2022 4:22:29PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG

---

**Incident Information:**

**Description**

1.

CAD# 2022228013  
 TIME: 12/24/2022 4:05:21PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

CAD# 2022228015  
 TIME: 12/24/2022 4:10:21PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 EXTRA PATROL

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

CAD# 2022228248  
 TIME: 12/25/2022 12:54:12AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 700 S 2ND ST HBRG

AOA for Lane County SO.

CAD# 2022228518  
 TIME: 12/25/2022 4:52:07PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

SHOTS HEARD Reported at Block of 100 MACY ST/S 1ST ST HBRG

The caller was concerned about what appeared to be gunshots heard, but in listening to the Ring doorbell video, the sounds were not gunshots. Possible construction sounds.

CAD# 2022228986  
 TIME: 12/26/2022 2:27:21PM  
 CASE# 2205116  
 HBRG  
 REPORT TAKEN

REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: ABANDON VEHICLE Reported At Block Of 700 LASALLE ST Occurred between 1427 hours on 12/26/2022 and 1427 hours on 12/26/2022.

Ford expedition and tent trailer towed as abandoned vehicles.

CAD# 2022228992  
 TIME: 12/26/2022 2:47:23PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 900 E LADINO PL HBRG

Residents were warned about having vehicles parked in the street for too long. They were advised if the vehicles do not move they will be towed s abandoned. They will be moving the vehicles.

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022229002  
 TIME: 12/26/2022 3:06:09PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

---

Deputies patrolled the Harrisburg Ponds. Nothing suspicious.

CAD# 2022229162  
 TIME: 12/26/2022 9:03:38PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 800 S 2ND ST HBRG

---

False alarm at Precision prefinishing

CAD# 2022229271  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 2:59:35AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

---

Deputy checked Harrisburg High School, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022229273  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 3:13:05AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

CURFEW VIOLATION Reported at Block of 300 N 7TH ST HBRG

---

Deputy found two juveniles hiding. Both were in violation of curfew. Deputy returned them to their parents.

CAD# 2022229298  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 4:06:00AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

---

Deputy checked Riverfront Park, gazebo, bathrooms. All was quiet.

CAD# 2022229307  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 4:13:54AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST/N 7TH ST HBRG

---

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022229387  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 7:11:04AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG

Deputies responded to commercial alarm activation. Accidental activation.

CAD# 2022229402  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 7:30:39AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 800 TERRITORIAL ST/N 9TH ST HBRG

Tree blocking half of the road from wind. Harrisburg Fire assisted with removal.

CAD# 2022229408  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 7:48:49AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 900 E LADINO PL HBRG

Spoke with homeowner about getting vehicle moved off of the street. it will be moved this week.

CAD# 2022229543  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 10:37:30AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 400 N 3RD ST HBRG

Deputy conducted follow up for an open investigation.

CAD# 2022229576  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 11:28:33AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG

Railroad signal malfunctioning due to weather. Union Pacific notified.

CAD# 2022229664  
 TIME: 12/27/2022 1:34:05PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 500 N 3RD ST HBRG

RR crossing info.



**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022230158  
 TIME: 12/28/2022 10:25:39AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Deputy answered a citizens questions regarding the Sex Offender Registry Database .

CAD# 2022230194  
 TIME: 12/28/2022 11:19:38AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

WARRANT SERVICE Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG

Attempted to locate a male with a warrant. No longer lives at location.

CAD# 2022230544  
 TIME: 12/28/2022 9:28:23PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG

RR arms down with no train in sight.

CAD# 2022230545  
 TIME: 12/28/2022 9:29:59PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG

Deputies provided traffic control on malfunctioning rail road crossing .

CAD# 2022230621  
 TIME: 12/29/2022 12:39:45AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

PARK PATROL Reported at Block of 300 SOMMERVILLE AVE HBRG

Deputy preformed park patrol at Knife River Ponds.

CAD# 2022231056  
 TIME: 12/29/2022 5:46:34PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG

False alarm at Life Bible

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022231136  
 TIME: 12/29/2022 8:58:19PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 400 N 9TH ST HBRG

Juvenile knocked on a male's doors a windows multiple times. Extra patrols will be conducted.

CAD# 2022231368  
 TIME: 12/30/2022 9:46:30AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 900 SIUSLAW ST HBRG

Accidental pocket dial

CAD# 2022231369  
 TIME: 12/30/2022 9:47:26AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

DEATH INVESTIGATION Reported at Block of 900 SMITH ST HBRG

This was a medical event. Mis-categorized as a death.

CAD# 2022231446  
 TIME: 12/30/2022 11:30:45AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 CAD CALL COMPLETE

INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

A deputy answered questions about what qualifies as 3rd party contact.

CAD# 2022231449  
 TIME: 12/30/2022 11:32:12AM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG  
 HARRISBURG

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 400 N 7TH ST/STANLEY LN HBRG

Dog at large. No deputies in the area. No further calls regarding the dog.

CAD# 2022231756  
 TIME: 12/30/2022 7:49:49PM  
 CASE# CAD Only  
 HBRG

POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

**Incident Information:****Description**

1.

CAD# 2022231801  
TIME: 12/30/2022 9:06:24PM  
CASE# CAD Only  
HBRG  
HARRISBURG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

---

---

Deputy checked Harrisburg High School during event, all was quiet.

CAD# 2022232058  
TIME: 12/31/2022 10:14:16AM  
CASE# CAD Only  
HBRG  
CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUICIDAL SUBJECT Reported at Block of 800 UMPQUA ST HBRG

---

---

Caller requests welfare check, after concerning statements were made during Christmas. Deputies preform a welfare check on the person, the person stated they were fine and needed no resources.

CAD# 2022232080  
TIME: 12/31/2022 10:53:43AM  
CASE# CAD Only  
HBRG  
CAD CALL COMPLETE

THREATS Reported at Block of 200 N 2ND ST HBRG

---

---

Deputy spoke with a caller reporting a verbal argument that occurred with a transient outside of the callers home.

Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF APPROVING ORDINANCE NO. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900”**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: Ordinance No. 990

Exhibit B: Jan 10, 2023 Staff Report

**ACTION: MOTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 990, “AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900”**

---

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda – January 24, 2023

BUDGET IMPACT		
REVENUE	BUDGETED?	SOURCE OF FUNDS
\$35,000	N/A	N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

**Staff recommends City Council approve the Ordinance renewing the franchise agreement with Comcast.**

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

As noted at the meeting on January 10<sup>th</sup>, 2023, Comcast employees and legal team, as well as myself and David Coulombe, from our City Attorney team, have been working on this franchise agreement (**Exhibit A**) for almost 1 ½ years. The details of the more important items that were changed are found in the staff report from January 10. (**Exhibit B**).

After accepting all the changes in the agreement, Staff still needed to fix errors in the document, as well as correcting formatting issues. Therefore, the agreement has been sent for one final review to Tim Goodman. If he doesn’t agree with a change, or finds something that was missed during the formal review, then Staff will bring the document with those changes to the meeting. Otherwise, Staff recommends that Council approves the ordinance, which authorizes this agreement for another ten-year period of time.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL:



01.18.23

Michele Eldridge, City Administrator    Date

**ORDINANCE NO. 990**

**AN ORDINANCE RENEWING THE FRANCHISE FOR THE OPERATION OF A CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE TO COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., AND SUPERSEDING ORDINANCE NO. 900**

WHEREAS, the CITY OF HARRISBURG has determined it appropriate and in the best interests of the public to allow COMCAST OF OREGON II, INC., which has the financial, legal, and technical ability that is reasonably sufficient to provide services, facilities and equipment necessary to meet the future cable related needs of the community, now, therefore,

THE CITY OF HARRISBURG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

**Section 1.** The Franchise Agreement with Comcast of Oregon II, INC., in relation to cable television services is hereby adopted, as shown in Exhibit A.

**Section 2. Effective Date:** March 1, 2023

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL: JANUARY 24, 2023

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR: JANUARY 24, 2023

EFFECTIVE DATE: MARCH 1, 2023

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor Robert Duncan

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Lori Ross, City Recorder

Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
 Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE DRAFT OF THE COMCAST FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, AND DIRECTING STAFF TO RETURN WITH AN ORDINANCE IN THE FUTURE**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: Ordinance No. 900

Exhibit B: Red-Lined Comcast Agreement

**ACTION: DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF THE DRAFT COMCAST AGREEMENT. MOTION TO DIRECT STAFF TO RETURN WITH AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT IF APPLICABLE AFTER REVIEW.**

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda – January 10, 2023

<b>BUDGET IMPACT</b>		
COST	BUDGETED?	SOURCE OF FUNDS
N/A	N/A	N/A

**STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**

**Staff recommends City Council Review and Discuss the Agreement, and direct staff to return with a future Ordinance for Adoption if appropriate**

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

Ordinance No. 900 (**Exhibit A**) represents the last Franchise Agreement that the City had with Comcast. Staff started working with Comcast in May 2021, prior to the expiration of the agreement. Unfortunately, finding the correct representative with which to work was difficult; we were finally able to start negotiations in earnest in summer 2021. Staff has discovered that the process of working through negotiations with grantee's takes quite a bit of time and is standard in all cities.

David Coulombe, from our City Attorney team, has worked extensively with franchise holders, and reviewed the agreement in its entirety. (He has technically reviewed it several times, including for the last time as of the day that Staff is writing this report.) That first draft took quite some time in review by the Comcast legal team, particularly as COVID continued to cause issues. This year, there were a number of drafts changing hands, starting in February/March and through the end of the year. We are finally at a point in which we can review the almost finished product.

The following are some of the highlights of the changes that have been made. Please be aware that some of the changes were concessions, as we worked through

negotiations with Comcast. Many of the changes you see in the document are simple corrections of language.

- Because of problems with other franchise holders, David made a point of the legal name of the entity we were dealing with. The changes made on page 1 and on page 16 resolved the issue.
- On page 2, there are additions by Comcast, and changing the order of the Gross Revenue 'shall not' paragraph to make more sense created most of the red lines on this page.
- Section 2.3 on page 3 had language that was removed. The City is ultimately ok with language remaining. (The statement that was removed is still applicable, as it relates to 47 U.S.C.A. even if it isn't addressed in the agreement.) [USCA stands for the United States Code Annotated]
- On page 6, section 3.2.6 was added by David.
- In section 3.2.7, both parties agreed to remove the line that the City had added.
- In section 4.1, in the last paragraph, the City felt that the language wasn't needed, but Comcast noted that it was critical to their needs.
- The City removed section 4.5, as it applies to their service obligations, and not to the City.
- On page 10, Section 7.5.3, the City added some information that related to financial records in a different way than stated above, and allowed the removal of the bottom paragraph. Under disclosure of information, the burden of opposing the request will fall mostly onto the grantee. The state is becoming more restrictive on what a company can determine is confidential, trade secret, or proprietary.
- In Section 8.1, it specifies that action doesn't start until the City receives all information it needs to make a qualified analysis.
- In section 10, we did try to change the bond to be a higher amount. However, after being challenged, we did agree with their arguments in relation to engineering fees being paid separately as part of the construction fees. Chuck and Michele had tried to increase this fee by quite a bit.
- Section 11.3 was not a big issue; we were aware of this issue changing due to the City's own billings from Comcast for the services we receive. We wanted to make sure that adequate notice was provided to the school, if Comcast should decide to remove their free services.
- There are several places throughout the entire document, including in section (i) of 12.4.2. in which we negotiated middle ground between the two entities for a statement of time.
- In section 13.3, Severability, we argued about the language in relation terminating the franchise if there are no negotiations for 60 days. This process we are in now was a case in point, of a franchise agreement extending beyond 60 days as it's happened two or three times over the last 1.5 years. We did add language stating that we can trigger a renegotiation, if any of the above paragraph language applies.

This agreement is with a company who the City has good relations with, but the process still took quite some time. If Council should wish to make any further changes, please be aware that it will likely add another month or two to the process until we have a final product; there will also likely be further costs for review by the City Attorney's office depending upon the changes requested. Revenue from this franchise agreement is currently budgeted at \$35,000; last year, and in 2020, the revenue dropped to \$28,000, but had gone as high as \$40,443 in 2019 prior to COVID.

If Council approves these changes, Staff can return with an ordinance for review at the next meeting.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL:



01.04.23

Michele Eldridge    Date  
City Administrator

DRAFT



Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF FURTHER DISCUSSION IN RELATION TO A PROPOSAL TO MODIFY THE CURRENT SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE RATE FOR REPUBLIC SERVICES, TO REFLECT THEIR REQUEST TO APPLY A 9% INCREASE TO CURRENT RATES, BASED ON THE RATE REFUSE INDEX**

**STAFF REPORT:**

- Exhibit A: Revised Rate Comparison Worksheet
- Exhibit B: Packet from Republic Services
- Exhibit C: Previous month staff report
- Exhibit D: Letter of Opposition
- Exhibit E: Proposed Resolution Draft – Resolution No. 1273

**ACTION: TBD – MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 1273, “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A \_\_\_\_ RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE”**

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda – January 24, 2023

<b>BUDGET IMPACT</b>		
<b>COST</b>	<b>BUDGETED?</b>	<b>SOURCE OF FUNDS</b>
N/A	N/A	N/A

**STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**  
**Staff recommends the City Council determine if the information provided in the report and at the meeting warrants a 9% increase to the Solid Waste Franchise Rate.**

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

Republic Services (RS) came to the City Council in December and the first January meeting to request a 9% increase on rates charged to Harrisburg customers. City Council was dissatisfied with the amount of that request and asked for further information to support the reasons for why RS felt that a 9% increase was justified. Republic Services has indicated that they will bring information to the meeting.

Financials from 2017 onwards were discussed, and City Council also wanted to know what percentage diesel costs were compared to their total expenditures; representatives had shared that they buy their diesel in bulk. A similar, but slightly different request from Council was finding out what percentage of the rate increase was due to fuel and labor costs. RS had suggested that perhaps revising the RRI (Refuse Rate Index) was

in order, and they had also mentioned the possibility of increasing the franchise rates paid to the City as part of the agreement, and/or the possibilities of more services being provided during the year.

The revised rate comparison worksheets are shown in **Exhibit A**. **Exhibit B** is the same report supplied to the Council previously, which shows the annual Refuse Rate Index (RRI). As noted previously the RRI, or Refuse Rate Index, came to 13.4%, and RS therefore felt justified in requesting the 9% increase. As noted in the last staff report (**Exhibit C**), and shown in the table below, 9% is the highest rate increase that has been proposed by Republic Services since 2017.

Council had also hoped to get an idea of what a 9% increase would do to the average garbage bill for citizens.....according to RS, the average monthly increase across 20, 32 and 90-gallon carts is about \$2.41 a month. There have been no further remarks from citizens in relation to the rate request other than that received from citizen William Percell, shown in **Exhibit D**. [Staff does note that there was a spirited discussion on the Harrisburg Uncensored Facebook page].

Year of Increase	% of Increase	Description
2017	3.5%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No. 1171
2018 (1)	\$2 per month	Recycling Changes –Resolution No. 1187 (May)
2018 (2)	5.7%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No. 1205 (Dec)
2019	2.4%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No 1222
2021	5.9%	Refuse Rate index – Resolution No. 1262
Current Request	9% = Avg. \$2.41 based on 3 sizes of carts	Refuse Rate Index – Proposed Resolution No. 1273

As allowed in the existing franchise agreement, the City may approve the rates if they are not unreasonable and are not substantially higher than those charged generally under similar service requirements and for the same and similar quality of service. **The City may establish a different rate schedule.** In considering rate adjustments, the City must find the rates to be fair, just, reasonable, and sufficient to provide proper service to the public and will take into consideration the cost of doing business by the Franchisee, the ability of the customer to pay such rates and the rates charged by a similar business. It was felt that some of the information that could be provided would be relatively objective.

Below, Council will find terms of what they should consider when determining or considering the revision of the proposed customer rates:

1. **The cost of performing the service provided by the Franchisee.**
2. **The anticipated increase or decrease in the cost of providing this service.**
3. **The need for equipment replacement and the need for additional equipment to meet the service needs, or technological changes.**
4. **Compliance with federal, state, or local laws or regulations.**

5. **The Franchisee’s investment, the value of the business and the necessity that the Franchisee have a reasonable operating margin and rate of return on revenue.**
6. **The public interest in assuring reasonable rates to enable the Franchisee to provide efficient and beneficial service to the residents and other users of the service.**
7. **The local wage scales, cost of management, facilities, and disposal fees and charges.**
8. **Any profit or cost savings resulting from recycling and resource recovery, and any additional costs resulting from recycling and resource recovery.**
9. **Any increase or decrease in the franchise fee charged by the City.**
10. **Rates in other cities for similar service.**
11. **Any other information deemed necessary for a rate review and adjustment.**

The City Council agreed with the suggestion that was made to update the current franchise agreement, as did Republic Services. Staff and RS representatives will therefore start to work on a revision following the decision on the rate increase request. Some of the more important modifications are to modernize the agreement, including how rate disputes will be resolved. Staff has also suggested an earlier start to rate change requests, since the discussion over requested changes tends to take a minimum of two months.

The motion at the top of the staff report includes the title of the resolution, but leaves the rate increase up to Council modification, if they should make that decision.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL:



01.18.23

Michele Eldridge    Date  
City Administrator

RATE COMPARISON January 2023 vs 2022

JURISDICTION	Proposed 2023 rates (weekly pickup)					2022 rates (weekly pickup)					SERVICES INCLUDED
	32G CART	90GAL CART	20GAL CART	65GAL CART	2 Yard	32GAL CA	90GAL CAR	20GAL CAR	65GAL CA	2 Yard5	
Harrisburg	\$ 25.16	\$ 38.72	\$ 23.45		\$ 209.74	\$ 23.08	\$ 35.52	\$ 21.51		\$ 208.40	MSW/REC (YD = Every Other Week)
Albany	\$27.14	\$ 40.77	\$23.86	\$33.96	\$ 219.26	\$24.90	\$37.40	\$21.89	\$31.16	\$201.16	MSW/REC/YD
Lebanon* Proposed	\$28.24	\$ 41.40	\$25.64	NA	\$ 224.22	\$25.91	\$37.98	\$23.52	NA	\$205.71	MSW/YD (REC = Every Other Week)
Corvallis	\$24.72	\$ 41.07	\$22.72	\$32.85	\$209.74	\$23.77	\$39.49	\$21.32	\$31.59	\$201.67	MSW/REC/YD
Philomath	\$22.82	\$39.63	\$15.80	\$31.12	\$216.20	\$21.94	\$38.11	\$15.20	\$29.92	\$207.88	MSW/REC/YD
Tangent	\$23.61	\$ 39.75	\$20.54	\$31.89	\$ 236.26	\$22.70	\$38.22	\$19.75	\$30.66	\$227.17	MSW ( REC/YD = Every Other Week)
Dallas	\$22.00	\$ 35.80	\$20.20	\$27.80	\$183.55	\$21.15	\$34.40	\$19.40	NA	\$176.50	MSW ( REC/YD = Every Other Week)
Millersburg	\$23.35	\$36.45	\$20.83	TBD	\$222.01	\$21.42	\$33.44	\$19.11	NA	\$203.68	MSW/REC (YD = Every Other Week)
Sweet Home						\$55.94	\$68.65	\$28.36	NA	\$209.75	MSW (REC/YD = Every Other Week)
Adair Village	\$23.04	\$40.11	\$20.45	\$31.45	\$221.59	\$21.14	\$36.80	\$18.75	\$28.85	\$203.29	MSW/REC/YD
<b>Services provided by other Solid Waste Providers</b>											
Junction City - Municipal Services	\$17.8 - 35G	\$33.89 - 95G		\$25.85	\$ 164.00	17.80	33.89			164.00	MSW/REC/YD
Brownsville - Sweet Home Sanitation						\$31.85	\$39.60			\$224.69	MSW/REC/YD
Coburg - Coburg Sanitary Services	\$24.50 - 35G	\$49.90 - 95G		\$39.90	\$174.50						

Rate Increases from Republic

Services	Actual RRI	
Proposed	9%	13.40%
2022	5.9%	5.90%
2021	0%	0
2020	0%	0
2019	2.4%	n/a

## Republic Services Current and Proposed 9% Residential Services Rates for Harrisburg

Service	Current Monthly	Current Bi-Monthly	Proposed Monthly	Proposed Bi-Monthly	Proposed Monthly Total Increase	Proposed Bi-Monthly Total Increase
1 Can	\$ 26.76	\$ 53.52	\$ 29.17	\$ 58.34	\$ 2.41	\$ 4.82
Add can	\$ 18.97	\$ 37.94	\$ 20.68	\$ 41.36	\$ 1.71	\$ 3.42
20g cart	\$ 21.51	\$ 43.02	\$ 23.45	\$ 46.90	\$ 1.94	\$ 3.88
32g cart	\$ 23.08	\$ 46.16	\$ 25.16	\$ 50.32	\$ 2.08	\$ 4.16
64g				\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
90g cart	\$ 35.52	\$ 71.04	\$ 38.72	\$ 77.44	\$ 3.20	\$ 6.40
On call 35G	\$ 15.36	\$ 30.72	\$ 16.74	\$ 33.48	\$ 1.38	\$ 2.76
Up-drive	\$ 20.54	\$ 41.08	\$ 22.39	\$ 44.78	\$ 1.85	\$ 3.70
YC Only	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
CO Only	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
Extra YC	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
Extra CO	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
RC Only	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
Extra RC	\$ 9.54	\$ 19.08	\$ 10.40	\$ 20.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 1.72
Enclosure	\$ 27.31	\$ 54.62	\$ 29.77	\$ 59.54	\$ 2.46	\$ 4.92

### Misc

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Return Trip (In Area-On Service Day)-RTN	Hourly	Hourly	Hourly
EXC-Wash Cart	\$ 27.31	\$ 29.77	\$ 2.46
Residential Container Exchange (1x year @ no charge)	\$ 24.54	\$ 26.75	\$ 2.21
Residential Extra Pick Up - per hour	\$ 204.80	\$ 223.23	\$ 18.43
LLK-Locking Cart Set Up	\$ 31.31	\$ 34.13	\$ 2.82

**Special Pick Ups**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Dead Large Animal	\$ 136.93	\$ 149.25	\$ 12.32
Furniture	\$ 36.30	\$ 39.57	\$ 3.27
Mattress or Boxspring	\$ 31.34	\$ 34.16	\$ 2.82
Christmas Tree (up to 8ft, no tinsel/flocking)	\$ 10.90	\$ 11.88	\$ 0.98
Appliance (no freon)	\$ 32.39	\$ 35.31	\$ 2.92
Appliance (with freon)	\$ 42.83	\$ 46.68	\$ 3.85
Car Tires (no rim)	\$ 16.40	\$ 17.88	\$ 1.48
Car Tires (with rim)	\$ 24.54	\$ 26.75	\$ 2.21
Truck Tires (no rim)	\$ 35.46	\$ 38.65	\$ 3.19
Truck Tires (with rim)	\$ 50.49	\$ 55.03	\$ 4.54

**Other Service Fees**

Service	Current Rate
Residential Delivery	\$ 30.00
Late Fee	1.5% or \$5 min
Returned Check Fee	\$ 25.00
Service Interrupt Fee	\$ 30.00
Account Origination Fee	\$ 10.00
Commercial Container Recovery Fee	\$ 480.00
Industrial Container Recovery Fee	\$ 4,000.00
Bin Replacement	\$ 15.00
32/35g Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$ 75.00
90g, Yc Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$ 75.00
Monthly Recycle Processing Surcharge	\$ 2.00
Continuation fee (Recycle and Yard Waste Carts)	\$ 15.00

## Republic Services

### Current and Proposed 9% Commercial Services Rates for Harrisburg

#### Commercial (Manual) Service Rate

Size	Current 1/week	Proposed 1/Week	Proposed Total Difference 1/week	Current 2/week	Proposed 2/week	Proposed Total Difference 2/week	Current 3/Week	Proposed 3/Week	Proposed Total Difference 3/week	Current 4/Week	Proposed 4/Week	Proposed Total Difference 4/week	Current 5/Week	Proposed 5/Week	Proposed Total Difference 5/week
1 yd	\$ 134.66	\$ 146.78	\$ 12.12	\$ 256.00	\$ 279.05	\$ 23.05	\$ 372.61	\$ 406.14	\$ 33.53	\$ 491.63	\$ 535.88	\$ 44.25	\$ 610.91	\$ 665.89	\$ 54.98
1.5 yd	\$ 168.48	\$ 183.64	\$ 15.16	\$ 317.91	\$ 346.52	\$ 28.61	\$ 467.10	\$ 509.14	\$ 42.04	\$ 616.27	\$ 671.73	\$ 55.46	\$ 765.72	\$ 834.63	\$ 68.91
2 yd	\$ 208.40	\$ 227.16	\$ 18.76	\$ 395.07	\$ 430.63	\$ 35.56	\$ 581.61	\$ 633.95	\$ 52.34	\$ 782.68	\$ 853.12	\$ 70.44	\$ 954.58	\$ 1,040.49	\$ 85.91
3 yd	\$ 253.45	\$ 276.26	\$ 22.81	\$ 479.92	\$ 523.11	\$ 43.19	\$ 706.63	\$ 770.23	\$ 63.60	\$ 932.96	\$ 1,016.93	\$ 83.97	\$ 1,159.54	\$ 1,263.90	\$ 104.36
4 yd	\$ 320.96	\$ 349.85	\$ 28.89	\$ 611.28	\$ 666.30	\$ 55.02	\$ 901.95	\$ 983.13	\$ 81.18	\$ 1,158.46	\$ 1,262.72	\$ 104.26	\$ 1,482.59	\$ 1,616.02	\$ 133.43
6 yd	\$ 456.34	\$ 497.41	\$ 41.07	\$ 876.57	\$ 955.46	\$ 78.89	\$ 1,295.44	\$ 1,412.03	\$ 116.59	\$ 1,716.62	\$ 1,871.12	\$ 154.50	\$ 2,137.57	\$ 2,329.95	\$ 192.38

#### Commercial Stab

Size	Current 1/week	Proposed 1/Week	Proposed Total Difference 1/week	Current 2/week	Proposed 2/week	Proposed Total Difference 2/week	Current 3/Week	Proposed 3/Week	Proposed Total Difference 3/week	Current 4/Week	Proposed 4/Week	Proposed Total Difference 4/week	Current 5/Week	Proposed 5/Week	Proposed Total Difference 5/week
1.5 yd	\$ 155.29	\$ 169.27	\$ 13.98	\$ 293.13	\$ 319.51	\$ 26.38	\$ 430.72	\$ 469.48	\$ 38.76	\$ 568.53	\$ 619.70	\$ 51.17	\$ 706.02	\$ 769.56	\$ 63.54
2 yd	\$ 192.42	\$ 209.74	\$ 17.32	\$ 364.42	\$ 397.22	\$ 32.80	\$ 536.31	\$ 585.58	\$ 49.27	\$ 708.46	\$ 772.22	\$ 63.76	\$ 880.47	\$ 959.71	\$ 79.24
3 yd	\$ 233.80	\$ 254.84	\$ 21.04	\$ 442.68	\$ 482.52	\$ 39.84	\$ 651.43	\$ 710.06	\$ 58.63	\$ 860.45	\$ 937.89	\$ 77.44	\$ 1,069.21	\$ 1,165.44	\$ 96.23
4 yd	\$ 295.82	\$ 322.44	\$ 26.62	\$ 563.79	\$ 614.53	\$ 50.74	\$ 831.76	\$ 906.62	\$ 74.86	\$ 1,068.35	\$ 1,164.50	\$ 96.15	\$ 1,367.45	\$ 1,490.52	\$ 123.07
6 yd	\$ 383.70	\$ 418.24	\$ 34.54	\$ 731.41	\$ 797.24	\$ 65.83	\$ 1,079.10	\$ 1,176.22	\$ 97.12	\$ 1,426.93	\$ 1,555.35	\$ 128.42	\$ 1,774.48	\$ 1,934.18	\$ 159.70

#### Commercial Compactors

Size	Current 1/week	Proposed 1/Week	Proposed Total Difference 1/week	Current 2/week	Proposed 2/week	Proposed Total Difference 2/week	Current 3/Week	Proposed 3/Week	Proposed Total Difference 3/week	Current 4/Week	Proposed 4/Week	Proposed Total Difference 4/week	Current 5/Week	Proposed 5/Week	Proposed Total Difference 5/week	Current EXT	Proposed EXT	Proposed Total Difference EXT
2 yd	\$ 416.80	\$ 454.31	\$ 37.51	\$ 790.13	\$ 861.24	\$ 71.11	\$ 1,163.21	\$ 1,267.90	\$ 104.69	\$ 1,565.36	\$ 1,706.24	\$ 140.88	\$ 1,909.14	\$ 2,080.96	\$ 171.82	\$ 114.49	\$ 124.79	\$ 10.30
3 yd	\$ 506.90	\$ 552.52	\$ 45.62	\$ 959.82	\$ 1,046.20	\$ 86.38	\$ 1,413.25	\$ 1,540.44	\$ 127.19	\$ 1,865.94	\$ 2,033.87	\$ 167.93	\$ 2,319.13	\$ 2,527.85	\$ 208.72	\$ 142.56	\$ 155.39	\$ 12.83
4 yd	\$ 641.82	\$ 699.69	\$ 57.87	\$ 1,222.56	\$ 1,332.59	\$ 110.03	\$ 1,803.92	\$ 1,966.27	\$ 162.35	\$ 2,316.91	\$ 2,525.43	\$ 208.52	\$ 2,965.18	\$ 3,232.05	\$ 266.87	\$ 178.37	\$ 194.42	\$ 16.05
6yd	\$ 912.71	\$ 994.00	\$ 81.29	\$ 1,753.13	\$ 1,910.91	\$ 157.78	\$ 2,590.88	\$ 2,824.06	\$ 233.18	\$ 3,433.26	\$ 3,742.25	\$ 308.99	\$ 4,275.16	\$ 4,659.92	\$ 384.76	\$ 256.02	\$ 279.06	\$ 23.04

#### Commercial On Call Containers/EXT Rates

Size	Dump Fee	Proposed Dump Fee	Proposed Total Difference	Current Rent	Proposed Rent	Proposed Total Rent Difference
1 yd	\$ 40.66	\$ 44.32	\$ 3.66	\$ 31.75	\$ 34.61	\$ 2.86
1.5 yd	\$ 47.49	\$ 51.76	\$ 4.27	\$ 34.67	\$ 37.79	\$ 3.12
2 yd	\$ 57.26	\$ 62.41	\$ 5.15	\$ 37.72	\$ 41.11	\$ 3.39
3 yd	\$ 71.30	\$ 77.72	\$ 6.42	\$ 40.66	\$ 44.32	\$ 3.66
4 yd	\$ 89.25	\$ 97.28	\$ 8.03	\$ 43.70	\$ 47.63	\$ 3.93
6 yd	\$ 128.06	\$ 139.59	\$ 11.53	\$ 46.88	\$ 51.10	\$ 4.22

#### Commercial Food waste

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Difference
90g Emptied Weekly	\$ 62.63	\$ 68.27	\$ 5.64
Each Extra Cart	\$ 10.18	\$ 11.10	\$ 0.92

#### Commercial Comingle Recycling

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Difference
Commercial Recycling	\$ 2.00	\$ 2.00	\$ 0.00

#### Temporary Containers

Size	Current Dump Fee	Proposed Dump Fee	Proposed Total Increase	Current Max Rent	Proposed Max Rent	Proposed Total Max Rent Increase	Current Daily Rate After 1 Week	Proposed Daily Rate After 1 Week	Proposed Total Daily Rate After 1 Week Increase
3 yd	\$ 107.85	\$ 117.56	\$ 9.71	\$ 40.71	\$ 44.37	\$ 3.66	\$ 4.14	\$ 4.51	\$ 0.37

#### Commercial Yard Debris

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Difference
90g with Trash	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Extra Cart	\$ 9.54	\$ 10.40	\$ 0.86

#### Commercial Yard Debris

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Difference
90g with Trash	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Extra Cart	\$ 9.54	\$ 10.40	\$ 0.86

**Supplemental Service and**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Rate Increase
Commercial Delivery	\$ 30.00	\$ 30.00	\$ -
Commercial Exchange-EXC	\$ 50.49	\$ 55.03	\$ 4.54
Commercial Dry-Run-DRY	\$ 68.25	\$ 41.69	\$ (26.56)
Commercial Extra Yardage	\$ 27.31	\$ 29.77	\$ 2.46
Commercial Relocate	NA	NA	NA
Commercial Removal	NA	NA	NA
Container Over Weight (per 500lbs)	\$ 20.54	\$ 22.39	\$ 1.85
Container Off-Route Pick Up, In Area (30 minutes)	\$ 68.27	\$ 74.41	\$ 6.14
Container Off-Route Pick Up, Out of Area (90 minutes)	\$ 204.80	\$ 223.23	\$ 18.43
Lock and Key	\$ 28.70	\$ 31.28	\$ 2.58
Locking Container Set Up	\$ 68.37	\$ 74.52	\$ 6.15

**Commercial Yard Debris**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Difference
90g with Trash	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Extra Cart	\$ 9.54	\$ 10.40	\$ 0.86



# Republic Services

## Current and Proposed 9% Monthly Industrial Services Rates for Harrisburg

**Industrial Rate Boxes**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Prepayment 10-30 yd	\$ 350.00	\$ 350.00	\$ -
Prepayment 40 yd	\$ 400.00	\$ 400.00	\$ -
10 yd Haul	\$ 293.66	\$ 320.09	\$ 26.43
20 yd Haul	\$ 293.66	\$ 320.09	\$ 26.43
30 yd Haul	\$ 308.54	\$ 336.31	\$ 27.77
40 yd Haul	\$ 323.55	\$ 352.67	\$ 29.12
15 yd Compactor Haul	\$ 338.57	\$ 369.04	\$ 30.47
20 yd Compactor Haul	\$ 338.57	\$ 369.04	\$ 30.47
30 yd Compactor Haul	\$ 383.67	\$ 418.20	\$ 34.53
40 yd Compactor Haul	\$ 383.67	\$ 418.20	\$ 34.53
Asbestos Haul	\$ 120.30	\$ 136.58	\$ 16.28

**Security Box**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Rent	\$ 120.00	\$ 120.00	\$ -
Delivery Per Hour - 1hr Min	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ -
Compactor Cleaning	Per Hour		

**Supplemental Service and Miscellaneous Fees**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Rate Increase
Industrial Delivery	\$ 57.36	\$ 62.52	\$ 5.16
Industrial Exchange	HOURLY		
Industrial Dry Run	\$ 57.20	\$ 62.35	\$ 5.15
Industrial Relocate	\$ 57.36	\$ 62.52	\$ 5.16
Industrial Removal	\$ 57.20	\$ 62.35	\$ 5.15

**Disposal Pass Through**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Trash - Per Ton	\$ 50.00	\$ 52.50	\$ 2.50
YW/Wood - Per Ton	\$ 52.50	\$ 55.00	\$ 2.50
Enviromental Fee Per Haul	\$ 18.00	\$ 19.71	\$ 1.71
SheetRock Disposal Per Ton	SAME AS TRASH		
Metal	NONE		
Concrete	\$ 75.00	\$ 80.00	\$ 5.00

**Rent**

Service	Current Rate	Proposed Rate	Proposed Total Increase
Temp Rent Per Day	Prorated Per Day		
Temp Industrial Rent Per Month	\$ 355.58	\$ 387.58	\$ 32.00
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month	\$ 132.40	\$ 144.32	\$ 11.92
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded)	\$ 154.32	\$ 168.21	\$ 13.89
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded)	\$ 154.32	\$ 168.21	\$ 13.89
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded)	\$ 154.32	\$ 168.21	\$ 13.89
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded)	\$ 161.00	\$ 175.49	\$ 14.49
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$ 185.63	\$ 202.34	\$ 16.71
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$ 185.63	\$ 202.34	\$ 16.71
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$ 185.63	\$ 202.34	\$ 16.71
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$ 192.53	\$ 209.86	\$ 17.33



October 10, 2022

Mayor Bobby Duncan  
Members of the Harrisburg City Council  
City of Harrisburg Staff

This report provides information necessary to calculate the annual Refuse Rate Index (RRI) effective January 1, 2023. As stated in the Rate Modification and Rate Adjustment Statement this calculation is based on the Consumer Price Index, fuel cost and disposal costs. Based on these factors, the calculated adjustment for January 1, 2023, *would* be as shown below:

#### Republic Services - City of Harrisburg RRI

	Index: June 30, 2021	Index: June 30, 2022	% Change	Weight	Refuse Index
CPI - West Size Class B/C All Urban Consumers	164.471	178.521	8.5%	65%	5.6%
CPI - West Coast Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel	3.839	6.48	68.8%	10%	6.9%
Coffin Butte Disposal Rate (4.0% cap)	\$ 49.00	\$ 52.50	4.0%	25%	1.0%
				Rate Adjustment %	13.4%
					100.0%
				Adjustment Factor	113.4%

We have all struggled with an uncertain economy. Among the most impactful to our industry has been the volatility and high price of fuels. We weathered 2022 and have seen fuel pricing and now begin to climb again. With that in mind and even though the proposed calculated adjustment is much higher, we are adjusting the RRI to reflect our best estimate of fuel pricing for 2023. **The rate adjustment we are requesting is 9%.** (\$2.46 per residential customer)

In addition to rate adjustments, we want to provide updates on several issues that we reported on in 2021.

**Driver Shortage**

- In 2021 we reported to you that there was a shortage of drivers in the workforce.
- While there is still a driver shortage nationwide, we are pleased to report that we are nearly fully staffed and provide better than living wage jobs for more than 60 people in the Albany division.

**On a Sustainability Note:**

During the 2021 Legislative session, the Plastic Pollution and Recycling Modernization Act (Senate Bill 582) was passed and signed into law. The program changes, including extended producer responsibility, truth in labeling and a statewide list of materials that can be recycled at the curb for all communities will begin in July 2025. Republic Services has actively participated with the Oregon DEQ committees to stay informed as this law moves toward action. It will impact cities, but you can be assured that Republic Services will partner with the City of Harrisburg to implement future changes.

Republic Services is also working on an innovative solution to create plastics circularity with a facility being built in Las Vegas, NV. The Polymer Center is the first of its kind in the industry and will use an integrated process to take recycled plastics from the curb to delivery of high-quality recycled content for consumer packaging to domestic markets. When complete in 2023, the Polymer Center will accept material from western states.

We appreciate your comments and suggestions as you review this document. Feel free to contact us with questions or to receive a digital copy of the Republic Services 2021 Sustainability Report.

Best Regards,  
Julie Jackson



Municipal Relations Manager  
Republic Services  
541-936-3314  
[jackson6@republicservices.com](mailto:jackson6@republicservices.com)

Bret Davis

General Manager  
Republic Services  
541-286-3311  
[b.davis@republicservices.com](mailto:b.davis@republicservices.com)

RS of Albany

Rate Effective 1/1/22

Resi		
All		
Service	Monthly	Bi-Monthly
1 Can	\$26.76	\$53.52
Add can	\$18.97	
20g cart	\$21.51	\$43.02
32g cart	\$23.08	\$46.16
64g cart	NA	
90g cart	\$35.52	\$71.04
On call 35G	\$15.36	
Up-drive	\$20.54	\$41.08
YC Only	\$9.54	\$19.08
CO Only	\$9.54	\$19.08
Extra YC	\$9.54	\$19.08
Extra CO	\$9.54	\$19.08
RC Only	\$9.54	\$19.08
Extra RC	\$9.54	\$19.08
Enclosure	\$27.31	\$54.62
Misc		
Return Trip (In Area-On Service Day)-RTN	HOURLY	
EXC-Wash Cart		\$27.31
Residential Container Exchange (1x year @ no charge)		\$24.54
Residential Extra Pick Up - EXR HOURLY-90 MIN		\$204.80
LLK-Locking Cart Set Up		\$31.31

Special Pick Ups - IF ALBANY - ServDay (Not Tues)	
IF LEBANON - Wed ONLY	
Special Pick Ups - IF ALBANY - ServDay (Not Tues)	
BU1-Dead Large Animal	\$136.93
FUR-Furniture	\$36.30
MAT-Mattress or boxspring	\$31.34
TRE-Christmas Trees (up to 8 ft and no tinsel)	\$10.90
Special Pick Ups - Delivery Rt - Serv Day	
APP-Appliance Without Freon	\$32.39
APN-Appliance With Freon	\$42.83
TIR-Tires	\$16.40
BU2-Tires with rim	\$24.54
BU3-Truck Tires	\$35.46
BU4-Truck Tires with rim	\$50.49
Misc	
EXB-Extra 32 gal can/bag/box/heavy	\$10.90
Extra loose garbage per yard-EXY	\$27.31
Time per minute to p/u loose garbage-MIN	\$1.76
LLK-Locking Cart Set Up	\$31.31
Container Repair 3rd Party Labor Rate	\$91.56
Truck Time-HRS	\$136.53
Labor Charges Per Hour	\$105.60

Supplemental Service Fees	
Commercial Delivery	\$30.00
Commercial Exchange-EXC	\$50.49
Commercial Dry Run-DRY	\$68.25
Commercial Extra Lift-EXT	See EXT Rates
Commercial Extra Yardage-EXY	\$27.31
Commercial Relocate-REL	NA
Commercial Removal	NA
Industrial Delivery	\$57.36
Industrial Exchange-EXC	HOURLY
Industrial Dry Run-DRY	\$57.20
Industrial Relocate-REL	\$57.36
Industrial Removal	\$57.20
Residential Delivery	\$30.00
Residential Removal (delinquent / per cart)	NA
Fees	
Late Fee	1.5% or 5.00 Min
Returned Check Fee	\$25.00
Service Interrupt Fee	\$30.00
Account Origination Fee	\$10.00
Commercial Container Recovery Fee	\$480.00
Industrial Container Recovery Fee	\$4,000.00
Bin Replacement	\$15.00
32/35g Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
65G/RC Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
90g Yc Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
Monthly Recycle Processing Surcharge	\$2.00
Continuation fee (Recycle and Yard Waste Carts)	\$15.00

Size	Temp	Dump Fee	Max Rent
3yd		\$107.85	\$40.71
Rent- 1st week free			
After One Week		\$4.14	Per Day
Temp Delivery Schd			
FR 1 - LINN CO		T/F	
FR 2/3/4 - SE/NE ALBANY		M/H	
FR 2/3/4 - SW/NW ALBANY		T/F	
FR 5 - Lebanon		W/F	
FR 6/7 - Linn Co		T/F	
FR 6 - Harrisburg		W	
FR 9 - Harrisburg		W	
FR 11 - NOT AVAILABLE		NA	
FR 12 - Scio		T	
Size	Dump Fee	Max Rent	
300g YW	NA	NA	
Must Stay At Curb			
MISC:	XCS-Container Over Weight Charge per 500 lbs	\$20.54	

Commercial Stab					
Size	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week
1.5 yd	\$155.29	\$293.13	\$430.72	\$568.53	\$706.02
2 yd	\$192.42	\$364.42	\$536.31	\$708.46	\$880.47
3 yd	\$233.80	\$442.68	\$651.43	\$860.45	\$1,069.21
4 yd	\$295.82	\$563.79	\$831.76	\$1,068.35	\$1,367.45
6 yd	\$383.71	\$731.41	\$1,079.10	\$1,426.93	\$1,774.48
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

  

Commercial Manual						
Size	Bi/Wk	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week
1 yd	NA	\$134.66	\$256.01	\$372.61	\$491.63	\$610.91
1.5 yd	NA	\$168.48	\$317.91	\$467.10	\$616.27	\$765.72
2 yd	NA	\$208.40	\$395.07	\$581.61	\$782.68	\$954.58
3 yd	NA	\$253.45	\$479.92	\$706.63	\$932.96	\$1,159.54
4 yd	NA	\$320.96	\$611.28	\$901.95	\$1,158.46	\$1,482.59
5 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
6 yd	NA	\$456.34	\$876.57	\$1,295.44	\$1,716.62	\$2,137.57
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Commercial Compactors						
Size	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week	EXT
2 yd	\$416.80	\$790.13	\$1,163.21	\$1,565.36	\$1,909.14	\$114.49
3 yd	\$506.90	\$959.82	\$1,413.25	\$1,865.94	\$2,319.13	\$142.56
4 yd	\$641.92	\$1,222.56	\$1,803.92	\$2,316.91	\$2,965.18	\$178.37
5 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
6 yd	\$912.71	\$1,753.13	\$2,590.88	\$3,433.26	\$4,275.16	\$256.02
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Commercial On Call Containers/EXT Rates		
Size	Dump Fee	Rent
1 yd	\$40.66	\$31.75
1.5 yd	\$47.49	\$34.67
2 yd	\$57.26	\$37.72
3 yd	\$71.30	\$40.66
4 yd	\$89.25	\$43.70
6 yd	\$128.06	\$46.88
8 yd	NA	NA

Commercial Food Waste	
90g Emptied Weekly	\$62.63
Each Additional Cart	\$10.18
Commercial Yard Debris	
90g with Trash	\$0.00
Extra YC	\$9.54
Commercial Comingled Recycle	
Commercial Recycling	\$2.00

EP1-Container Off Route Pick Up In area - 30 min	\$68.27	EP2-Container Off Route Pick Up - Out of Area 90 min	\$204.80	LOC-Lock & Key	\$28.70
				LLK-Locking Container Set Up	\$68.37

Industrial	
Prepayment 10-30yd	\$350.00
Prepayment 40yd	\$400.00
10yd Haul	\$293.66
20yd Haul	\$293.66
30yd Haul	\$308.54
40yd Haul	\$323.55
15yd Compactor Haul	\$338.57
20yd Compactor Haul	\$338.57
30yd Compactor Haul	\$383.67
40yd Compactor Haul	\$383.67
Asbestos Haul	\$125.30

Rent	
Temp Rent Per Day	Prorated Per Day
Temp Industrial Rent Per Month	\$355.58
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month	\$132.40
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded)	\$154.32
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded)	\$154.32
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded)	\$154.32
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded)	\$161.00
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$185.63
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$185.63
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$185.63
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$192.53

Disposal *Pass Through	
Trash - Per Ton	\$50.00
YW/Wood - Per Ton	\$52.50
Environmental Fee Per Haul	\$18.00
Sheet/Rock Disposal Per Ton	SAME AS TRASH
Metal	None
Concrete	\$75.00

Security Box	
Rent	\$120.00
Delivery/Per Hour - One Hour Min	\$75.00

Compactor - Cleaning	Per Hour
----------------------	----------

Ind PI% 5.90%

RS of Albany

Rate Effective 1/1/23

Resi		
All		
Service	Monthly	Bi-Monthly
1 Can	\$29.17	\$58.34
Add can	\$20.68	
20g cart	\$23.45	\$46.90
32g cart	\$25.16	\$50.32
64g cart	NA	
90g cart	\$38.72	\$77.44
On call 35G	\$16.74	
Up-drive	\$22.39	\$44.78
YC Only	\$10.40	\$20.80
CO Only	\$10.40	\$20.80
Extra YC	\$10.40	\$20.80
Extra CO	\$10.40	\$20.80
RC Only	\$10.40	\$20.80
Extra RC	\$10.40	\$20.80
Enclosure	\$29.77	\$59.54
Misc		
Return Trip (In Area-On Service Day)-RTN		HOURLY
EXC-Wash Cart		\$29.77
Residential Container Exchange (1x year @ no charge)		\$26.75
Residential Extra Pick Up - EXR HOURLY-90 MIN		\$223.23
LLK-Locking Cart Set Up		\$34.13

Special Pick Ups - IF ALBANY - ServDay (Not Tues)	
IF LEBANON - Wed ONLY	
Special Pick Ups - IF ALBANY - ServDay (Not Tues)	
BU1-Dead Large Animal	\$149.25
FUR-Furniture	\$39.57
MAT-Mattress or boxspring	\$34.16
TRE-Christmas Trees (up to 8 ft and no tinsel)	\$11.88
Special Pick Ups - Delivery Rt - Serv Day	
APP-Appliance Without Freon	\$35.31
APN-Appliance With Freon	\$46.68
TIR-Tires	\$17.88
BU2-Tires with rim	\$26.75
BU3-Truck Tires	\$38.65
BU4-Truck Tires with rim	\$55.03
Misc	
EXB-Extra 32 gal can/bag/box/heavy	\$11.88
Extra loose garbage per yard-EXY	\$29.77
Time per minute to p/u loose garbage-MIN	\$1.92
LLK-Locking Cart Set Up	\$34.13
Container Repair 3rd Party Labor Rate	\$99.80
Truck Time-HRS	\$148.82
Labor Charges Per Hour	\$115.20

Supplemental Service Fees	
Commercial Delivery	\$30.00
Commercial Exchange-EXC	\$55.03
Commercial Dry Run-DRY	\$41.69
Commercial Extra Lift-EXT	See EXT Rates
Commercial Extra Yardage-EXY	\$29.77
Commercial Relocate-REL	NA
Commercial Removal	NA
Industrial Delivery	\$62.52
Industrial Exchange-EXC	HOURLY
Industrial Dry Run-DRY	\$62.35
Industrial Relocate-REL	\$62.52
Industrial Removal	\$62.35
Residential Delivery	\$30.00
Residential Removal (delinquent / per cart)	NA
Fees	
Late Fee	1.5% or 5.00 Min
Returned Check Fee	\$25.00
Service Interrupt Fee	\$30.00
Account Origination Fee	\$10.00
Commercial Container Recovery Fee	\$480.00
Industrial Container Recovery Fee	\$4,000.00
Bin Replacement	\$15.00
32/35g Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
65G/RC Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
90g Yc Cart Recovery/Replacement	\$75.00
Monthly Recycle Processing Surcharge	\$2.00
Continuation fee (Recycle and Yard Waste Carts)	\$15.00

Size	Temp	Dump Fee	Max Rent
3yd		\$117.56	\$44.37
Rent: 1st week free			
After One Week		\$4.51	Per Day
Temp Delivery Schedules			
FR 1 - LINN CO		M/W/F	
Albany		M -F	
FR 3 - Albany		W	
FR 5 - Lebanon		M - F	
FR 6/7 - Linn Co		M/W/F	
FR 6 - Harrisburg		W	
FR 9 - Harrisburg		W	
FR 11 - NOT AVAILABLE		NA	
FR 12 - Scioto		M/W/F	
Size	Dump Fee	Max Rent	
300g YW	NA	NA	
Must Stay At Curb			
MISC:	XCS-Container Over Weight Charge per 500 lbs	\$22.39	

Commercial Stab					
Size	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week
1.5 yd	\$169.27	\$319.51	\$469.48	\$619.70	\$769.56
2 yd	\$209.74	\$397.22	\$584.58	\$772.22	\$959.71
3 yd	\$254.84	\$482.52	\$710.06	\$937.89	\$1,165.44
4 yd	\$322.44	\$614.53	\$906.62	\$1,164.50	\$1,490.52
6 yd	\$418.24	\$797.24	\$1,176.22	\$1,555.35	\$1,934.18
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Commercial Compactors						
Size	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week	EXT
2 yd	\$454.31	\$861.24	\$1,267.90	\$1,706.24	\$2,080.96	\$124.79
3 yd	\$552.52	\$1,046.20	\$1,540.44	\$2,033.87	\$2,527.85	\$155.39
4 yd	\$699.69	\$1,332.59	\$1,966.27	\$2,525.43	\$3,232.05	\$194.42
5 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
6 yd	\$994.85	\$1,910.91	\$2,824.06	\$3,742.25	\$4,659.92	\$279.06
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Commercial Manual						
Size	Bi/Wk	1/week	2/week	3/week	4/week	5/week
1 yd	NA	\$146.78	\$279.05	\$406.14	\$535.88	\$665.89
1.5 yd	NA	\$183.64	\$346.52	\$509.14	\$671.73	\$834.63
2 yd	NA	\$227.16	\$430.63	\$633.95	\$853.12	\$1,040.49
3 yd	NA	\$276.26	\$523.11	\$770.23	\$1,016.93	\$1,263.90
4 yd	NA	\$349.85	\$666.30	\$983.13	\$1,262.72	\$1,616.02
5 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
6 yd	NA	\$497.41	\$955.46	\$1,412.03	\$1,871.12	\$2,329.95
8 yd	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

Commercial On Call Containers/EXT Rates		
Size	Dump Fee	Rent
1 yd	\$44.32	\$34.61
1.5 yd	\$51.76	\$37.79
2 yd	\$62.41	\$41.11
3 yd	\$77.72	\$44.32
4 yd	\$97.28	\$47.63
6 yd	\$139.59	\$51.10
8 yd	NA	NA

Commercial Food Waste	
90g Emptied Weekly	\$68.27
Each Additional Cart	\$11.10
Commercial Yard Debris	
90g with Trash	\$0.00
Extra YC	\$10.40
Commercial Comingled Recycle	
Commercial Recycling	\$2.00

EP1-Container Off Route Pick Up In area - 30 min	\$74.41	EP2-Container Off Route Pick Up - Out of Area 90 min	\$223.23	LOC-Lock & Key	\$31.28
				LLK-Locking Container Set Up	\$74.52

Industrial	
Prepayment 10-30yd	\$350.00
Prepayment 40yd	\$400.00
10yd Haul	\$320.09
20yd Haul	\$320.09
30yd Haul	\$336.31
40yd Haul	\$352.67
15yd Compactor Haul	\$369.04
20yd Compactor Haul	\$369.04
30yd Compactor Haul	\$418.20
40yd Compactor Haul	\$418.20
Asbestos Haul	\$136.58

Rent	
Temp Rent Per Day	Prioritized Per Day
Temp Industrial Rent Per Month	\$387.58
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month	\$144.32
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded)	\$168.21
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded)	\$168.21
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded)	\$168.21
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded)	\$175.49
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 10yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$202.34
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 20yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$202.34
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 30yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$202.34
Perm Industrial Rent Per Month 40yd RE (lidded) not crank	\$209.86

Disposal *Pass Through	
Trash - Per Ton	\$52.50
YW/Wood - Per Ton	\$55.00
Environmental Fee Per Haul	\$19.71
Sheet/Rock Disposal Per Ton	SAME AS TRASH
Metal	None
Concrete	\$80.00

Security Box	
Rent	\$120.00
Delivery/Per Hour - One Hour Min	\$75.00

Compactor - Cleaning	Per Hour
----------------------	----------

Ind P% 9.00%

Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
 Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF A PROPOSAL TO MODIFY THE CURRENT SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE RATE FOR REPUBLIC SERVICES, TO REFLECT A 9% INCREASE TO CURRENT RATES, BASED ON THE RATE REFUSE INDEX**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A: Ordinance No. 879

Exhibit B: Rate Comparison Worksheet

Exhibit C: Packet from Republic Services

Exhibit D: Proposed Resolution Draft – Resolution No. 1273

**ACTION: TBD – MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 1273 AND THEREBY ALLOWING A 9% INCREASE TO THE SOLID WASTE FRANCHISE RATE FOR REPUBLIC SERVICES**

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda – December 13, 2022

<b>BUDGET IMPACT</b>		
COST	BUDGETED?	SOURCE OF FUNDS
N/A	N/A	N/A

**STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**

**Staff recommends the City Council determine if the information provided in the report and at the meeting warrants a 9% increase to the Solid Waste Franchise Rate**

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

Republic Services sends information to the City on an annual basis when they anticipate a rate increase in the following calendar year. Since 2017, the rates have increased a total of 5 times, with this year being the 6<sup>th</sup> request. There were no increases suggested in 2020. Solid waste services are one of the few franchises in which the City Council gets to review and participate in a decision to allow rate increases. Ordinance No. 879 (**Exhibit A**), approved in 2009, is the current ordinance governing solid waste services in Harrisburg. The term for this franchise agreement is a rolling five-year term, unless the City notifies the franchise otherwise based on the terms in the agreement.

Over the last several years, City Council has always asked for additional information to be provided in support of any rate increase requests. Republic Services was asked to provide the rate comparison figures for the 2022 services year which are attached as **Exhibit B**, while the packet (**Exhibit C**) supplied has the regular report supplied to the Council, with proposed rates based on a formula that Republic Services identifies as the annual Refuse Rate Index (RRI). The formula includes the rate as provided in the CPI

(Consumer Price Index), along with the CPI rate for low sulfur diesel, and the rate charged by the Coffin Butte Disposal. This year, that rate shows a 13.4% increase; Republic Services are therefore requesting a 9% increase for the Harrisburg citizen. (See Page 1 of **Exhibit C**). A 9% increase represents an average increase of \$2.46 per month, or \$29.52 annually, per residential account.

As seen in the table below, 9% is the highest rate increase that has been proposed by Republic Services, since 2017. Between 2009 and 2017, most of the increases were smaller, and there were several years in which no increases were charged to consumers. CPI-W, which is the CPI that the City used for rate increases before the pandemic, (limited to 13 western states) is averaged at 8.27% for ten months in 2022, with a 8.1% increase over the last 12 months. Gas and diesel show a high percentage of increase in the CPI, which is reflected in the RRI table with a 68.8% change from 2021. As the City Council is highly aware of, this has been another unprecedented year for fluctuations in prices for supply markets, with shortages in relation to labor. Republic Services reports that they are nearly fully staffed, with their driver’s being provided with better than living wage jobs.

<b>Year of Increase</b>	<b>% of Increase</b>	<b>Description</b>
2017	3.5%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No. 1171
2018 (1)	\$2 per month	Recycling Changes – Resolution No. 1187 (May)
2018 (2)	5.7%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No. 1205 (Dec)
2019	2.4%	Refuse Rate Index – Resolution No 1222
2021	5.9%	Refuse Rate index – Resolution No. 1262
Current Request	9% = Avg. \$2.46 per res. Customer	Refuse Rate Index -

According to the Franchise Agreement, in section 20, it notes that the City may approve the rates if they are not unreasonable and are not substantially higher than those charged generally under similar service requirements and for the same and similar quality of service. The City may establish a different rate schedule. In considering rate adjustments, the City must find the rates to be fair, just, reasonable, and sufficient to provide proper service to the public and will take into consideration the cost of doing business by the Franchisee, the ability of the customer to pay such rates and the rates charged by a similar business. There is a specific list of items the Council should consider when determining the customer rate:

- 1. The cost of performing the service provided by the Franchisee.**
- 2. The anticipated increase or decrease in the cost of providing this service.**
- 3. The need for equipment replacement and the need for additional equipment to meet the service needs, or technological changes.**
- 4. Compliance with federal, state, or local laws or regulations.**
- 5. The Franchisee’s investment, the value of the business and the necessity that the Franchisee have a reasonable operating margin and rate of return on revenue.**



- 6. **The public interest in assuring reasonable rates to enable the Franchisee to provide efficient and beneficial service to the residents and other users of the service.**
- 7. **The local wage scales, cost of management, facilities, and disposal fees and charges.**
- 8. **Any profit or cost savings resulting from recycling and resource recovery, and any additional costs resulting from recycling and resource recovery.**
- 9. **Any increase or decrease in the franchise fee charged by the City.**
- 10. **Rates in other cities for similar service.**
- 11. **Any other information deemed necessary for a rate review and adjustment.**

Staff has asked Republic Services to provide the City Council with a rate table (Exhibit B), similar to the one used in 2021, which compares the rates between different cities and counties who are served by Republic Services. City Staff also obtain the rates charged in Junction City, Sweet Home and Brownsville. Junction City has their own services, while Sweet Home and Brownsville have private companies providing these services.

The City Council could ask for additional information to be provided, which would then be supplied by the next City Council meeting. Otherwise, if the City Council should determine that they feel the rates are acceptable as proposed (or modified), they can adopt the draft of the resolution provided with this report. Rates will be in effect as of January 1<sup>st</sup>, which will reflect in the February billing.

Republic Services does provide community services to the City of Harrisburg, in addition to being our solid waste franchise provider. This is in the form of monetary funds for the summer sounds concerts, as well as providing a recycle roundup day prior to the 4<sup>th</sup> of July. The City notes that in the past, Republic Services allowed garbage to be dropped off, in addition to recycling in the month of June. This would be a great service to citizens, especially those who have received notices from the City to clean up the areas around their homes. Staff hopes to work with them to provide this type of service.

If the City Council decides to approve Resolution No. 1273 (**Exhibit D**), then the motion should include the title of that Resolution: *Motion to Approve Resolution No. 1273, "A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 9% RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."*

REVIEW AND APPROVAL:



12.06.22

Michele Eldridge Date  
City Administrator

**From:** [Will P](#)  
**To:** [Michele Eldridge](#); [Lori Ross](#)  
**Subject:** Letter in opposition to Republic Services 9% increase to service rates  
**Date:** Friday, December 30, 2022 7:15:44 PM

---

Mr Mayor and City Councilors:

I am writing to you today to voice my opposition to Republic Services being allowed to raise the rates for their service. It is my opinion that Republic does not deserve to increase the rates we pay. They have indicated the rate hike is in part due to the volatility of fuel prices. That is not a valid reason. Forcing the customer base to pay for a potential increase in fuel costs when we have no other option is not acceptable. We all have to deal with the volatility in the fuel market. That's just the reality we live in.

Additionally, Republic has displayed either a lack of caring or outright negligence with regards to their collection practices.

On many occasions the drivers have spilled garbage on the sidewalks and roads in our neighborhood. That wouldn't be an issue if they had bothered to pick it up which they don't. They have also knocked down the collection cans also without bothering to pick them up. They have on at least one occasion refused to pickup garbage and recycling cans due to vehicles being legally parked. The reason was that it was difficult to turn their trucks around. 3 of the 5 residents in our cul-de-sac own RVs that are longer than the trucks Republic uses and all of us are able to turn our RVs around without difficulty.

It should be noted that one of our neighbors pays an additional fee so that they don't have to take the cans to the curb. During the time Republic refused to pickup all other cans they still drove into the cul-de-sac to pick up that one.

Ideally, I would like to see the City of Harrisburg look into a different service provider that is more customer and community centric to serve the citizens of Harrisburg.

With all respect,

William Percell

**RESOLUTION NO. 1273****A RESOLUTION APPROVING A \_\_\_ RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.**

WHEREAS, Section 20 of Ordinance No. 879 authorizes the City Council to approve by Resolution rate adjustments for solid waste management services; and

WHEREAS, the expenses for the operation of the waste management program for Republic Services have increased this year; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the proposed rate adjustment is just, fair, reasonable and sufficient to provide proper waste management service to the public.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Harrisburg, Oregon, that the customer rates for waste management services provided by Republic Services be increased by \_\_\_%.

Section 3. Effective Date: This Resolution shall take effect retroactively on January 1, 2023.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Harrisburg City Council this 10<sup>th</sup> day of January, 2023.

Approved by the Mayor this 24<sup>th</sup> day of January, 2023.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MAYOR

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
CITY RECORDER

Agenda Bill  
**Harrisburg City Council**  
Harrisburg, Oregon

**THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE DRAFT HMC 13.15 WATER SYSTEM REGULATIONS IN THE CITY OF HARRISBURG**

**STAFF REPORT:**

Exhibit A. Red-Lined Draft of Revised HMC 13.15

**ACTION: FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION**

**THIS AGENDA BILL IS DESTINED FOR:** Agenda – January 24, 2023

BUDGET IMPACT		
COST	BUDGETED?	SOURCE OF FUNDS
N/A	N/A	N/A

**STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**

**Staff recommends Council review the changes made to HMC 13.15, Water System.**

**BACKGROUND INFORMATION:**

City staff has been steadily working on clarifications and updates to our HMC Public Utilities and Service regulations. The Water System code was last updated and revised in May of 2011. The current revisions bring the City in-line with changes to the Harrisburg Water Master Plan, the Oregon Health Authority, and the Harrisburg Water Management & Conservation Plan (WMCP).

Major changes to the code are updates to some of the definitions, stronger language in the Authority of the Utility, additions as to how the City does adjustments and refunds, and the water metering of all private wells. Other major changes include updates to fire hydrants and fire protection procedures, and revised water restrictions language to coincide with our State approved WMCP.

**REVIEW AND APPROVAL:**

*Chuck Scholz* 01/18/23  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 Chuck Scholz                      Date  
 Public Works Director

## **Chapter 13.15 WATER SYSTEM**

### **Sections:**

[13.15.010 Definition of terms.](#)

[13.15.020 Description of service.](#)

[13.15.030 Authority of City Council to establish rates.](#)

[13.15.035 Authority of Utility](#)

[13.15.040 Water connection requirements.](#)

[13.15.045 Private Wells](#)

[13.15.050 Application for service.](#)

[13.15.060 Deposits.](#)

[13.15.070 Rendering of bills, responsibilities, delinquencies, and penalties.](#)

[13.15.080 Billing format.](#)

[13.15.085 Adjustment, back-billing, credits and refunds](#)

[13.15.090 Multiple units.](#)

[13.15.100 Responsibility for equipment.](#)

[13.15.110 Damage to utility's property.](#)

[13.15.120 Discontinuance of service.](#)

[13.15.130 Mischief.](#)

[13.15.140 Access to premises.](#)

[13.15.150 Handling of funds.](#)

[13.15.160 Service connection and main extensions within City limits.](#)

[13.15.170 Service connection and main extensions outside City limits.](#)

[13.15.180 Temporary service.](#)

[13.15.190 Interruptions in service.](#)

[13.15.200 Meter error.](#)

[13.15.210 Pools and tanks.](#)

[13.15.220 Fire hydrants.](#)

[13.15.225 Fire line protection service](#)

[13.15.230 Control valves.](#)

[13.15.240 Cross-connections.](#)

[13.15.250 Water waste.](#)

[13.15.260 Restricted use of water.](#)

[13.15.270 Unmetered service.](#)

[13.15.272 Building over water mains prohibited](#)

[13.15.275 ~~Seperation~~Separation of water mains and services from other utilities](#)

[13.15.280 Resale of water/Bulk Water.](#)

[13.15.290 Appeals.](#)

[13.15.300 Penalty.](#)

[13.15.310 Constitutionality – Saving clause.](#)

**13.15.010 Definition of terms.**

[“Applicant” means a person, corporation, association, or agency applying for water service.](#)

[“Base charge” means a periodic charge for water service charged in addition to the consumption charge](#)

**“City” means the City of Harrisburg, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon.**

~~“Commercial/industrial user” means any premises used for nongovernmental, nonresidential, commercial or industrial purposes.~~

“Commercial services” means provision of water to mercantile establishments, professional offices, public or governmental buildings, hospitals, retirement homes, churches, motels, manufacturing and processing uses not qualifying as seasonal food processing or industrial service, and to multifamily dwellings and apartment houses except those in which each unit is metered separately. Service to any of the above listed commercial services in combination with any residential use shall also be considered as commercial service.

“Council” means the City Council of the City of Harrisburg

“Customer” means a person, corporation, association or agency receiving water service from the utility.

“Date of billing” means the date indicated on the utility bill; usually ~~the day the utility bill is mailed the last day of the month the meters are read,~~ or final bill date.

“Day,” for the purpose of this chapter, means calendar days, not work days.

“Drop-in meter service” means a water service that may be provided by installing a meter in an existing meter box or vault at a service location where all of the service connection piping and appurtenances except the meter have previously been installed

“Equivalent user unit (EUU)” means a volume of water which incurs the same costs for operations, maintenance, and replacement as the average volume of domestic waste discharged from an average unit in the treatment works service area. For purposes of making this determination, the City shall utilize the metered water use records of the City of Harrisburg. A single EEU is equivalent to 748 gallons.

“Fire Line” A fire service line is a water line preceding the backflow prevention assembly (BPA), supplying water to the fire sprinkler or private fire hydrant

“Industrial service” means the provision of water to a customer through a four-inch or larger meter for use in manufacturing or processing activities located on land designated for industrial use in the Harrisburg Comprehensive Plan.

“Main extensions” means extensions of distribution pipelines, exclusive of service connections, beyond existing facilities.

“Mains” means distribution pipelines located in streets, highways, public ways, or private rights-of-way, which are used to serve the general public.

“Meter rate service” means provision for supplying water in measured quantities.

Commented [L1]: Do we want to say how many gallons are in a unit?

Commented [ME2R1]: Yes, I would like to include that

Commented [CS3R1]: Added

Commented [ME4]: Should we define what a fire-line is, or is that simply too common sense for us to need to include it?

Commented [CS5R4]: Added

“New construction” means a new structure constructed for the purpose of human occupancy, employment, recreation, etc., including placement of a manufactured home or other similar dwellings.

“Operation and maintenance” means activities required to ensure the dependable and economical function for supplying water to customers.

a. “Maintenance” means preservation of functional integrity and efficiency of equipment and structures. This includes preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, and replacement of equipment.

b. “Operation” means control of the unit processes and equipment that make up the municipal water works. This includes keeping financial and personal management records, laboratory control, process control, safety and emergency operation planning, employment of attorneys and consultants, payment of court costs and payment of any costs or fees reasonably associated with any of the above.

“Person” means any individual, firm, company, association, society, corporation, or group.

“Premises” means the integral property or area, including improvements thereon, to which water service is or will be provided.

“Rate schedules” means the entire body of effective rates, rentals, charges, and regulations as set forth in the resolution establishing fees and rates.

“Service area” means the area in which water service may be furnished at the utility’s option and includes all that territory within the corporate limits of the City of Harrisburg and certain areas adjacent or in reasonable proximity thereto.

“Service connections” means the pipes, valves, and other facilities by means of which the utility conducts water from its distribution mains to and through the meter, but does not include the piping from the meter to the property served.

“Shall” is mandatory; “may” is permissible.

“Temporary service” means a service for circuses, bazaars, fairs, construction work and similar uses that, because of their nature, will not be used steadily or permanently.

“User” means every person using any part of the public treatment works of the City of Harrisburg.

“User charge” means charges levied on all users of the City of Harrisburg water system.

“Utility” means the City of Harrisburg, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon (Water Department). [Ord. 750 § 1, 1998; Ord. 731 § 1, 1997.]



**13.15.020 Description of service.**

- 1. Supply. The utility will exercise reasonable diligence and care to deliver a continuous and sufficient supply of water to the customer at a proper pressure, and to avoid any shortage or interruption in delivery.
- 2. Quality. The utility will exercise reasonable diligence to supply safe and potable water at all times.
- 3. Classes of Service. All services installed by the utility will be classified as follows:

- a. Residential within City limits. Applies to all single-family residences and to individual apartments, apartment complex, accessory dwelling units, units, or flats where service is furnished through a separate meter for each such structure or dwelling unit.
- b. Commercial/industrial within City limits. Applies to all commercial customers, including industrial, seasonal food processing and mercantile establishments, stores, offices, public and private hospitals, churches, mercantile and industrial establishments combined with residences.
- c. Contract service. Applies to all residential, commercial, and industrial customers who have need for special services and for which rates will be negotiated
- d. Residential outside City limits.
- e. Commercial/industrial outside City limits.
- f. Commercial high level outside City limits.
- g. Government ~~-(schools)~~ Schools and public buildings not otherwise classified
- h. Fire protection. [Ord. 731 § 2, 1997.] Applies to standpipes, connections for automatic sprinkler systems, and fire hydrant service for private fire protection.

**Commented [ME6]:** Flats isn't a word used anywhere else in the Harrisburg Code, including in definitions. Just curious, have you seen advertisements locally calling an apartment a flat instead?

**Commented [L7]:** So are apartments with one meter not residential?

**Commented [CS8R7]:** corrected

**Commented [CS9R7]:** corrected

**Commented [L10]:** We have schools listed as Government not Ind/Comm

**Commented [CS11R10]:** corrected

**13.15.030 Authority of City Council to establish rates.**

The City Council shall, by resolution, establish the water rates, including a surcharge when appropriate, on all users of the public water system. Such charges shall be used exclusively for the operation, maintenance, and repair of the water system; prorated employee costs; administration costs; and expenses of collection of charges imposed by this chapter. [Ord. 731 § 3, 1997.]

**13.15.035 Authority of utility.**

The utility shall have sole authority to make discretionary determinations required by this code. Such discretionary determinations are required where the code calls for approvals, determinations, reasonableness, authorization, standards (or reductions thereof), judgments, estimates, requirements, sufficiency, options, impacts upon the water system and/or customers thereof, and similar words or phrases. In each case where such words or phrases are stated or implied, they shall be understood to mean "subject to the approval or determination of the utility."

Said discretionary determinations shall be based upon the following criteria: Anticipated impacts upon sufficiency and reliability of the water system; the water system facility plan; sound engineering practices in the field of municipal services; financial impacts; service to other properties; the potential to establish precedent; and the impacts of alternative actions.

Commented [ME12]: I like this addition. Thanks Chuck!

**13.15.040 Water connection requirements.**

- 1. All property which has new construction (as defined by this chapter) shall be required to have or make connections to the City water system, if it is available, and if not covered by another ordinance.
- 2. When City water is available to the property and the property is on an existing well, the property owner is required to connect to City water within six months when there is either a:
  - a. Change of ownership;
  - b. Change in occupancy; or
  - c. By a date required by the City if there is a declared health hazard. [Ord. 906 § 1, 2012; Ord. 750 § 2, 1998; Ord. 731 § 3a, 1997.]

13.15.045 Private Wells.

No person shall use ~~a~~ well for domestic water service to a structure without the well having an approved metering device. Property owner(s) will assume all costs and fees associated with installing the water meter on the well. A water ~~M~~meter shall be installed on the well within 6 months when any of the conditions listed in 13.15.040 occur. All wells shall also conform to HMC 13.20

Commented [LR13]: Chuck do we want to give them a time frame to install the meter on the well

Commented [CS14R13]: added

Commented [L15]: Do we want to mention anything about BFD here?

Commented [CS16R15]: Corrected

**13.15.050 Application for service.**

- 1. Application. Each applicant for water service ~~may~~ shall be required to sign a form provided by the utility setting forth:
  - a. The date of application.
  - b. The location of premises to be served.

Commented [L17]: Did we want to say shall?

Commented [CS18R17]: ok

- c. The date on which applicant will be ready for service.
- d. The address to which bills are to be mailed or delivered.
- e. Whether the applicant is an owner or tenant of, or agent for, the premises.

~~f. The size of service. -???~~ f. Name of applicant or business

~~g.~~

g. Description of facilities/infrastructure on the property to be served, or such other information as the utility may reasonably request. -???

h. Provide photo ID

2. Contracts, other than applications, may be required prior to service, where in the opinion of the utility special circumstances warrant special consideration. [Ord. 731 § 4, 1997.]

**13.15.060 Deposits.**

1. A deposit for water service is required when:

- a. The premises has had no prior service; or
- b. The premises has had a change in property ownership or tenants; or
- c. The premises has a disconnection or service disconnected for delinquency or other violations. (Also see subsection (4) of this section.)

~~d. An established resident who whose prior deposit has been refunded and they have had an interruption in billing for a period longer than 30 days. — An established resident whose deposit has been refunded and they have had an interruption in an established account for a period longer than 30 days.~~

2. Establishment of Deposit Rate. The fee for a water deposit will be established by the resolution establishing fees and rates.

3. Refund of Deposit.

- a. At an owner-occupied location, the deposit shall be refunded if payments have been made in a regular and timely basis for a period of two years, or after the account has been closed and any outstanding charges have been paid.

**Commented [ME19]:** This had been 1(d), but you've removed the d. Was that in error?

**Commented [LR20]:** This would also apply to someone who has lived here, received their deposit back and then moved out of town and then a short time later, moved back to town and bought a new home. We have should have a length of time indicated for re-deposit. This does come up

**Commented [ME21]:** Does this mean that snowbirds will need to keep a deposit on the property? Are other communities seeing a problem with this? I can see the arguments that we will get from a long time resident who has never missed a payment, who now goes to Arizona every winter

**Commented [CS22R21]:** removed

**Commented [LR23R21]:** I think we should keep it in. Please review

**Commented [CCT24R21]:** Snowbirds don't usually have their service disconnected, so the deposit issue shouldn't affect their account. Can we put a "may" in here somewhere, so there is some leeway?

b. At a renter-occupied location, the deposit shall be refunded after the account has been closed and any outstanding charges have been paid.

4. Redeposit. If, at any time after such water deposit refund is made to a depositor, the depositor becomes consistently delinquent in payment of his or her water charges or to the extent that it is necessary to issue a notice of discontinuance of service, the City, as a condition of continuation or reconnection of service, may require such deposit to be redeposited.

5. Deduction of Water Use Fees. Prior to refund of deposit, as allowed by this chapter, the City shall first apply said deposit to any sum owed as a water use fee, before remitting any excess to the user upon termination of the account.

6. If a person is responsible for water service charges to the City, as either a property owner, tenant or occupant, and the account is terminated with water service charges remaining unpaid, the City may withhold or discontinue service at any other location the person has, or wants, water services provided by the City of Harrisburg until the account is paid. [Ord. 906 § 1, 2012; Ord. 897, 2011; Ord. 800 § 1, 2002; Ord. 792 § 1, 2002; Ord. 731 § 5, 1997.]

**13.15.070 Rendering of bills, responsibilities, delinquencies, and penalties.**

1. User charges shall be levied on all users of the City water system and a monthly utility bill shall be mailed. The water user charge for all property, whether occupied or unoccupied, shall begin on the day that connection is made to the City water system, or on the first day of occupancy. Once the water user charge has commenced, no credit shall be given for vacancy unless it can be demonstrated that water service to that property from any and all sources has been discontinued, at which time the meter will be turned off and the user charge shall cease. If the date upon which the user charge is commenced or altered does not fall on the first date of a billing period, the closing bill shall be based upon actual water usage.

2. The utility bill shall be due and payable in full to the City no later than 20 days after the date of billing, and shall thereafter be considered delinquent and a lien against the premises served.

a. The City reserves the right to discontinue the water system service to any customer whose account is delinquent 40 days after the date of billing.

b. The City shall notify the customer of the intent to discontinue service by written notice, in accordance with HMC [13.15.080](#).

3. In all instances where service has been discontinued, an administrative fee, set by resolution, shall be made for restoration of service.

4. Closing bills will be ~~collected at the time of discontinuance of service due within 40 days~~ and will be based upon the meter reading of actual water used.

a. If a utility billing customer relocates from one location to another utility billing location; the closing bill will be transferred to the new location, unless the bill is paid in full if there is a balance due.

5. Property Owner's Liabilities.

a. The property owner is responsible for the water services provided to their property. If a property owner wants the City to send billings for water services to a renter or other person, the property owner shall first sign a statement indicating that they understand their responsibility and that they will be responsible for water services if the account becomes delinquent.

b. In the event a water account remains unpaid for 40 days at premises where the utility bill is sent to someone other than the owner, then the City shall notify the property owner of the status of the account.

6. Past due accounts shall become a lien against the property and will be filed with the City Recorder on the City lien docket. Liens may be ~~foreclosed~~ foreclosed, and charges collected in the manner required by law for the collection of liens upon real property. [Ord. 826, 2005; Ord. 813 § 1, 2003; Ord. 800 § 2, 2002; Ord. 781 § 1, 2001; Ord. 731 § 6, 1997.]

Commented [L25]: What if they don't sign? Can we enforce Should we say may?

Commented [ME26R25]: I think we should say 'Shall', and yes, we should be able to enforce this. We won't change the billing to a different party unless they agree to this. Someone who is unable to sign due to being disabled, or unable to write, can legally provide their mark given if they understand the policy.

Commented [CS27R25]: Liability always falls to the property owner; if the renter does not pay. Owner needs to understand that.

13.15.080 Billing format.

1. Utility bills shall be mailed or delivered monthly to customers and shall include:

a. The name and address of the person to whom the billing is being sent;

b. An account number;

c. The current charges, any past due charges, any payments, any adjustments and the total amount owing;

d. Service address

d. A statement that:

(1) If the past due amount has not been paid on or before the tenth day of the month, then a ~~shutoff~~ shutoff notice will be mailed to the resident and property owner, delivered posted on the property and/or mailed to the premises; The notice shall be placed on or near the front door of the premises or most reasonably approachable entrance to the property for the general public ;

(2) There will be a late fee assessed on the account. Late fees shall be established by resolution establishing fees and rates. fee for delivering the shutoff notice;

Commented [CS28]:

(3) Water service will be shut off if payment in full is not received by the City of Harrisburg within the allotted date and time stated on the shutoff notice. There will be shut off fee assessed on the account. Shut off fees shall be established by Council resolution. ~~establishing fees and rates~~ by 9:00 a.m. on the second day after the delivery of the shutoff notice;

(4) If water service is shut off, it will not be turned back on until the past due amount is paid in full, including charged fees;

a. Any payments made after 3pm will have their water service restored the next business day.

~~e. The shutoff notice referred to in subsection (1)(d) of this section shall be personally delivered or posted on the property. Delivery to any person age 14 or older residing or employed at the address receiving water service shall be considered a delivery to the customer. If no person is present at the address served, then the notice may be left on or near a doorway to the premises. The shutoff notice shall state:~~

- (1) The deadline for making payment in order to avoid a shutoff;
- (2) The address where payment can be made; and
- (3) The past due amount and charges that must be paid.

2. In the event service is discontinued, a notice shall be left on the property stating that service has been discontinued until the delinquent account is paid in full. The notice shall be placed on or near the front door of the premises or most reasonably approachable entrance to the property for the general public. [Ord. 826, 2005; Ord. 800 § 3, 2002; Ord. 781 § 2, 2001; Ord. 731 § 7, 1997.]

**13.15.085 Adjustments, back-billing, credits and refunds.**

~~1. The utility billing supervisor may authorize adjustments, back-bill, apply credits, pay refunds, or waive fees and charges where it is deemed necessary for the proper conduct of the business of the utility with approval of any department head.~~

~~2. When the utility determines that a customer has been mistakenly charged too much for water services, the utility will apply a credit to the account based on the date the error first occurred, the date the current customer became responsible for the bill, or a period not to exceed 6 months, whichever is less.~~

~~3. When the utility determines that a customer has not been charged or has not been charged enough for water services, the utility will back-bill the account based on the date the error first occurred, the date the current customer became responsible for the bill, or a period not to exceed 6 months, whichever is less. Customers who receive such a delayed bill will be offered the opportunity to make arrangements for installment payments.~~

**Commented [L29]:** this should say supervisor? I'm not a manager.

**Commented [ME30R29]:** We should have it state the titles we use, i.e. Department Heads and/or supervisors. But should we have this only be Utility Billing and Public Works, or any DH or supervisors?

**Commented [CS31R29]:** Re worded

**Commented [ME32R29]:** I like the change, and making sure that there is back up from a Department Head that supports that decision.

**Commented [L33]:** I need clarification please

**Commented [CS34R33]:** Example would be, a duplex with meters located next to each other where the meters were mistakenly reading for the other duplex unit

**Commented [L35]:** good job Chuck I like this!

**Commented [CS36R35]:** thx

4. Adjustments on Account of Leaks. Where it can be demonstrated that an existing leak on the customer's side of the meter has been repaired, the utility may allow an adjustment of the estimated excess consumption due to leakage. Adjustments may be based on either a previous year's three-month average of the same time frame, or a minimum of three consecutive months of normal usage for new residents. To calculate the excess usage the utility will subtract the average use of the last three billing periods based on the same three month three-month average usage history from the previous year. Adjustments shall not be permitted when the excess consumption is due to the apparent continued waste of water due to a negligent failure to repair the leak or when no comparable water use history exists. When an adjustment on account of leaks has been granted, no further leak adjustments shall be granted in the following 36 months without approval of the City Administrator.

Commented [L37]: Same Good job

Commented [CS38R37]: Thx

Commented [CCT39R37]: "To calculate the excess usage the utility will subtract the average use of the last three billing periods based on the same three-month average usage history from the previous year" - I would like to change this to "Adjustments will be calculated based on average(s) of previous usage" There are variables. Sometimes it is based on previous months and sometimes it's based on the same month(s) for prior year(s)

**13.15.090 Multiple units.**

1. Number of Services to Separate Premises. Separate premises under single control or management will each be supplied through individual service connections unless the utility elects otherwise

Commented [L40]: need clarification

2. Service to Multiple Units. Separate houses, buildings, living or business quarters on the same premises or on adjoining premises, under single control or management, may be served at the option of the applicant by either of the following methods:

Commented [ME41R40]: This is the original wording in the ordinance now. What clarification are you looking for?

Commented [CS42R40]: This is an AWWA/OHA stressed recommendation

a. Through separate service connections to each or any unit; provided, that the pipeline system from each service is independent of the others, and is not interconnected; or

b. Through a single service connection to the entire premises on which one ~~minimum charge~~ base rate per unit will be applied. The responsibility for payment of charges through a single service connection of approved capacity must be assumed by the applicant

Commented [LR43]: The term minimum is used for sewer. Water is base rate

Commented [CS44R43]: Nice catch, yes

Commented [ME45R43]: 😊

3. Changes in Customer's Equipment. Customers making any material change in the size, character, or extent of the equipment or operation utilizing water service, or whose change in operations results in a large increase in the use of water, shall immediately give the utility written notice of the nature of the change and, if requested by the utility, amend their application. [Ord. 731 § 8, 1997.]

**13.15.100 Responsibility for equipment.**

The customer shall at his own risk and expense furnish, install and keep in good and safe condition all equipment that may be required for receiving, controlling, applying and utilizing water. The utility shall not be responsible for any loss or damage caused by the improper installation of such water equipment, or the negligence, want of proper care or wrongful act of the customer or any of his tenants or agents in installing, maintaining, ~~using~~ using, or operating or interfering with such equipment. The utility shall not be responsible for damage to property caused by spigots, faucets, valves and other equipment that are open when water is turned on at

the meter, either when the water is turned on originally or when turned on after a temporary shutdown. [Ord. 731 § 9, 1997.]

**13.15.110 Damage to utility’s property.**

The customer shall be liable for any damage to a meter or other equipment or property owned by the utility which is caused by an act of the customer, his tenants or agent. Such damage shall include the breaking or destruction of locks by the customer or others on or near a meter, and any damage to a meter on the customer’s premises. The utility shall be reimbursed by the customer for any such damage promptly on presentation of a bill. [Ord. 731 § 10, 1997.]

**13.15.120 Discontinuance of service.**

1. Nonpayment of Bills. A customer’s water service may be discontinued if the water bill is not paid in accordance with the procedures as listed in HMC [13.15.070](#).

2. Unsafe Apparatus.

a. The utility may refuse to furnish water and may discontinue service to any premises where apparatus, appliances or equipment using water is dangerous, unsafe, or is being used in violation of laws, ordinances or legal regulations.

b. The utility does not assume liability for inspecting apparatus on the customer’s property. The utility does reserve the right of inspection, however, after obtaining permission from any person with authority over the property to grant it or after obtaining a warrant, if there is reason to believe that unsafe or illegal apparatus is in use.

3. Service Detrimental to Others. The utility may refuse to furnish water and may discontinue service to any premises where excessive demands by one customer will result in inadequate service to others.

4. Fraud and Abuse. The utility shall have the right to refuse or to discontinue water service to any premises to protect itself against fraud or abuse.

5. Noncompliance. The utility may, unless otherwise provided, discontinue water service to a customer for noncompliance with any portion of this chapter if the customer fails to comply within five days after receiving written notice of the utility’s intention to discontinue service. If such noncompliance affects matters of health, safety, or other conditions that warrant such action, the utility may discontinue water service immediately.

6. Customer’s Request for Service Discontinuance.

a. A customer may have his or her water service discontinued by notifying the utility reasonably well in advance of the desired date of discontinuance [and](#).

**Commented [L46]:** What does this mean?

**Commented [ME47R46]:** Current language in the old ordinance. If I have a lush garden and use so much water that my neighbors water pressure is diminished, then I can be told that my 'over-usage' could be billed differently. I'm not sure in this current day and age if this is even possible even more. Chuck?

**Commented [CS48R46]:** This is a requirement in the WCMP and OHA, example, two meters located near one another and one has high use for whatever reason (maybe a leak they refuse to fix) because someone else pays their bill, it can create low pressure to the nonborring meter.

**Commented [LR49]:** So the account needs to be off and locked for longer than 90 days to not receive minimum charge for the water? That might be problematic unless our billing system can accommodate. Once we discontinue the water service, it discontinues billing for water.

**Commented [CS50R49]:** removed



b. If the customer fails to notify the utility, the customer will be required to pay for water service ~~from the date the utility has learned that the customer has vacated the premises,~~ until the utility has discontinued service.

7. Restoration – Reconnection Charge For requests of restoration and/or reconnection of water service, the City shall charge a fee as set in the applicable portion of the resolution establishing fees and rates.

Commented [CS51]:

Commented [LS2]: Are we going to do this as a courtesy for showbrds?

Commented [CS53R52]: Our fee schedule does not give a reason not to charge this, a turn on fee is a turn on fee. It still takes PW and UB time to provide this.

Commented [LR54R52]: Good point

Commented [ME55R52]: Thank you Chuck... agreed. Most regular customers (other than new ones, or those who have been shut off) do not need to be reconnected. If it takes employee time, then we should be charging for it.

8. Penalty for Turning on Water without Authority/Tampering. Should the water be turned on by any water consumer or other person without authority from the utility, the water may then be shut off at the main or the meter removed. The charge for shutting water off at the main shall be the actual cost. The charge for removing and replacing the meter shall be included in the applicable portion of the resolution setting fees and rates. All such charges shall be chargeable to the offending customer where the water is supplied, and water shall not again be furnished to such premises until said charges are paid. [Ord. 906 § 1, 2012; Ord. 731 § 11, 1997.]

**13.15.130 Mischief.**

1. It shall be unlawful for any person other than authorized utility personnel to tamper with any line, meters, valves or any appliances, ~~equipment~~equipment, or other appurtenances to the utility's water system.

2. Any developer, contractor, property owner, or private citizen who connects to the City water system without prior City approval and without allowing City public works personnel an opportunity to inspect the connection shall:

- a. Have the service terminated;
- b. Be fined; and/or
- c. Be required to pay for the City inspection of the work performed and any corrections required by the City. [Ord. 781 § 3, 2001; Ord. 750 § 5, 1998; Ord. 731 § 12, 1997.]

**13.15.140 Access to premises.**

The utility or its duly authorized agents shall, at all reasonable times, have the right to enter or leave the customer's premises for any purpose properly connected with the service of water to the premises after obtaining permission from any person with the authority over the property to grant it or after obtaining a warrant. [Ord. 906 § 1, 2012; Ord. 731 § 13, 1997.]

**13.15.150 Handling of funds.**

1. Bills for water user charges shall be mailed to the address specified in the application for ~~permit to make the connection~~service unless or until the different owner or user of the property is reported to ~~the City Recorder~~Utility Billing.

Commented [LS6]: This is confusing

Commented [ME57R56]: Original language in the ordinance. How about this change

2. All collections of water user charges shall be made by ~~the authorized City personnel.~~~~Recorder.~~

3. ~~The City authorized personnel shall Recorder will~~ deposit in the water fund all of the gross revenues received from charges, rates, surcharges, and penalties collected for the use of the water system as herein provided.

4. The revenues thus deposited in the water fund shall be used exclusively for the operation, maintenance, replacement, prorated employee costs, administration costs, and expenses of collection of charges imposed by this chapter.

5. Records of all assigned water contributions forming the basis of the charges shall be kept on file with the City Recorder and shall be open for public inspection. [Ord. 731 § 14, 1997.]

**13.15.160 Service connections ~~and main extensions within City limits.~~**

~~1. Service Connections.~~

a. The City may furnish and install a service of such size and at such location as the applicant requests, provided such requests are reasonable.

b. ~~The utility shall have the absolute right to determine the size and all other matters in relation to main extensions.~~ The service will be installed from the City water main to the curb line or property line to the premises, which may abut on the street, on other thoroughfares, or on a City right-of-way or easement.

c. Charges for connection fees will be set by the resolution establishing fees and rates.

2. Change in Location of Meters, Services, or Size of Meter. Services moved for the convenience of the customer will be relocated only at the customer's expense. The customer will be required to pay the utility the actual labor costs, plus materials used.

3. Ownership. The service connection, whether located on public or private property, is the property of the utility; and the utility reserves the right to repair, replace, and maintain it, as well as to remove it upon discontinuance of service.

4. Charges for Service Pipes Connected without Permit. If premises are connected without the application prescribed in this chapter, such City water service shall be immediately disconnected. Before a new connection is made, the applicant shall pay double the rate for the estimated quantity of water consumed. A new connection shall only be made upon compliance with provisions of this chapter.

5. Abandoned and Nonrevenue-Producing Services. Where a service connection to any premises has been abandoned or not used for a period of one year or longer, the utility may remove such service connection. New service shall be provided only upon the owner making an application and paying for a new connection in the regular manner.

6. Leaking or Unused Services. Where there is a leak between the main and the meter, the utility shall make all repairs free of charge. When a service pipe at the proper grade is damaged or destroyed by contractors or others, or where service pipes are destroyed by the person, contractor or company responsible for such damage or destruction, shall pay the utility for the cost of repairing or replacing such pipes on the basis of the actual cost to the City in labor and in material. [Ord. 800 § 4, 2002; Ord. 769 § 1, 2000; Ord. 750 § 3, 1998; Ord. 731 § 15, 1997.]

**13.15.170 Service connection and main extensions outside City limits.**

**1. Service Connections.**

a. The utility will not finance or construct water mains for residential or commercial/industrial uses ~~outside the City limits of Harrisburg~~, except in special circumstances, outlined in this section. Individual service connections may be permitted, by option of the utility, on those mains owned and operated by the utility outside the City limits. (The Council shall have the right to reject such petitions and to enter into contract with the petitioners under such conditions as the Council may elect.)

b. All water delivered outside the City limits shall be considered as a special service and shall not be extended except under unusual circumstances. The quantity of water supplied by this service may be reduced or the service discontinued when sufficiently justified by the utility. A finding that unusual circumstances exist shall be related to ~~both of~~ the following:

- (1) A public health need or the future viability of an existing industry; and
- (2) A determination that the provision of domestic water supply is vital to the operation of a particular use.

2. Declared Health Hazard. All property with structures or buildings normally used or inhabited by people located within the City and declared by the Oregon State Health Division or the Linn County Health Department to contain conditions causing a danger to the property water supply shall connect to the public water supply system to alleviate such health hazard within ~~6 months~~~~365 days~~ of declaration of a danger to public health. An existing well may be grandfathered in for purposes of this ~~chapter, and~~~~chapter and~~ may be repaired if desired. However, when a City water line does become available to the property ("available to the property" means property adjacent to the City right-of-way in which a water line is installed), the property owner will be given ~~6 months~~~~365 days~~ to connect to the City water line.

3. Applications and Rates. The City reserves the right to act on each application for outside-the-City service on its merits without regard to any other past or present application or service. If service is approved, the cost of service, connections, and meters will be listed in the applicable portion of the resolution establishing fees and rates. Water use rates will be double those for service to a similar customer within the City limits.

**4. Rules and Regulations.**

a. All customers outside the City receiving water from the utility shall comply with and be bound by the rules and regulations of the utility.

b. Individuals shall cooperate to a reasonable and practicable extent with other customers in the extension or enlargement of common facilities.

c. No customer shall interconnect between water furnished by the utility and water from another source. (See Chapter [13.20](#) HMC.)

5. Guarantee of Supply. Pressure and other conditions are to be at the risk of the customer without guarantee by the utility, and the utility shall have no liability in any way to customers for failure to provide service or for any failure of system. [Ord. 750 § 4, 1998; Ord. 731 § 16, 1997.]

13.15.180 Temporary Service~~13.15.180 Temporary service.~~

~~1. Installation and construction of temporary water services will not be provided 1. Time Limit. Temporary service connections shall be disconnected and terminated within six months after installation unless an extension of time is granted in writing by the utility.~~

~~2. Charge for Water Served. Charges for water furnished through a temporary service connection shall be at the established rates for other customers.~~

~~3. Installation Charge and Deposits. The applicant for temporary service will be required to:~~

~~a. Pay the utility actual costs of labor and material use charges. Each additional move of facilities to another location will be required to pay actual labor costs, plus materials used; and~~

~~b. Deposit an amount sufficient to cover bills for water during the entire period such temporary service may be used, or to establish credit approved by the utility; and~~

~~c. Deposit with the utility an amount equal to the value of any equipment loaned by the utility to such applicant for use on temporary service. This deposit is refundable under terms of HMC [13.15.060\(3\)](#).~~

~~4. Responsibility for Water Meters, Water Mains and Facilities. The customer shall use all possible care to prevent damage to the meter or to any other loaned facilities of the utility which are involved in furnishing the temporary service from the time they are installed until they are removed, or until 48 hours' notice in writing has been given to the utility that the contractor or other person is through with the meter or meters and the installation. If the meter or other facilities are damaged, the cost of making repairs shall be paid by the customer. [Ord. 731 § 17, 1997.]~~

**13.15.190 Interruptions in service.**

The utility shall not be liable for damage resulting from an interruption in service. Temporary shutdowns may be resorted to by the utility for improvements and repairs. Whenever possible and as time permits, all customers affected will be notified prior to such shutdowns. The utility will not be liable for interruption, shortage or insufficiency of supply or for any loss or damages occasioned thereby, if caused by accident, act of God, fire, strikes, riots, war or any other cause not within its control. [Ord. 731 § 18, 1997.]

**13.15.200 Meter error.**

Prior to installation, each meter will be tested, and no meter found to register more than two percent fast or slow under conditions of normal operation will be placed in service.

**1 Meter Test on Customer Request**

a. A customer may, giving not less than one week's notice, request the utility to test the meter serving his premises

~~b. The customer will be notified not less than five days in advance of the time and place of the test and shall have the right to be present when the test is made.~~

~~b. The utility may require the customer to deposit an amount equal to one hour of public works time based on the current fee schedule, to cover the cost of the testing procedure. Customer's will be invoiced for time in excess of one hour if applicable.~~

c. A written report giving the results of the test shall be available to the customer within 10 days after completion of the test

**2. Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error**

a. Fast Meters. When, upon test, a meter is found to be registering more than two percent fast under conditions of normal operation, the utility will refund to the customer the full amount of the overcharge based on corrected meter readings for a period not exceeding three months that the meter was in use ~~and the public works testing deposit amount, if it was charged.~~

**b. Slow Meters**

(1) When upon test a meter used for domestic or residential service is found to be registering more than ~~two~~<sup>25</sup> percent slow, the utility may bill the customer for the amount of the undercharge based upon corrected meter readings for a period not exceeding three months that the meter was in use.

~~(2) When upon test a meter used for other than domestic or residential service is found to be registering more than five percent slow, the utility may bill the customer for the amount of the undercharge based upon correct meter readings for a period not exceeding six months that the meter was in use.~~

c. Non-registering Meters. The utility may bill the customer for water consumed while the meter was not registering. The bill will be at the minimum monthly meter rate or will be computed upon an estimate of consumption based either upon the customer's prior use during the same season of the year or upon a reasonable comparison with the use of other customers receiving the same class of service during the same period and under similar circumstances and conditions.

d. Adjustments on Account of Underground Leaks. Where a leak exists underground between the meter and the building and the same leak is repaired within 10 days after the owner, agent, or occupant of the premises has been notified of such leakage, the utility may allow an adjustment on the billing. [Ord. 731 § 19, 1997.]

**13.15.210 Pools and tanks.**

When an abnormally large quantity of water is desired for filling a swimming pool, log pond, or for other purposes, arrangements must be made with the utility prior to taking such water. Permission to take water in unusual quantities will be given only if it can be safely delivered through the utility's facilities and if other consumers are not inconvenienced. [Ord. 731 § 20, 1997.]

**13.15.220 Fire hydrants.**

1. Use of and Damage to Fire Hydrants. No person or persons, other than those designated and authorized by the proper authority, or by the utility, shall open any fire hydrant, attempt to draw water from it or in any manner damage or tamper with it. Any violation of this regulation will be prosecuted.

2. Moving of Fire Hydrants. When a fire hydrant has been installed in the location specified by the proper authority, the utility has fulfilled its obligation. If a property owner or other party desires a change in the size, type, or location of the hydrant, ~~they~~ shall bear all costs of such changes. Any change in the location of fire hydrants must be approved by the utility.

3. Fire Hydrants Outside the City Limits. Charges for installation and annual maintenance for fire hydrants outside the City limits shall be set in the applicable portion of the resolution establishing fees and rates. In the event of nonpayment of the maintenance charge, the utility may refuse service from the fire hydrant. [Ord. 731 § 21, 1997.]

4. Authorized Use. ~~In order to obtain authorization to use a fire hydrant, the customer must contact the Public Works Director and if approved, apply for water service from utility. The Public Works Director will determine a hydrant the customer may use. At the time the customer signs up for temporary water supply from a fire hydrant, the customer must supply the utility with an estimate of water to be used, and the time and date water will be taken from the system.~~

- Commented [L58]: should there be a word here? leak?
- Commented [CS59R58]: added
- Commented [L60]: If they customer is found to be correct and the meter is reading fast, do we refund the testing fee?
- Commented [CS61R60]: Corrected in 2a
- Commented [CCT62R60]: The only charge for testing a meter is one hour of PW time? Looking at the fee schedule it says \$50 minimum. I was under the impression that it is an expensive task.
- Commented [ME63R60]: This is an actual deposit, rather than full payment. I've added a clause if it's for more, but we can remove that if it doesn't take more than one hour on a regular basis. We do credit the customer if we find an error in favor of the customer.
- Commented [L64]: Nobody does this-Remove?
- Commented [CS65R64]: This is a WCMP and OHA requirement

Commented [CS66]:

- Commented [L67]: we need to create a form
- Commented [CS68R67]: Ok,

The bill will be generated after the service is used at the utilities next regularly scheduled billing date.

5. Where the use of the water from the hydrant requires backflow prevention, the customer is responsible for the proper installation, cost of permit and operation of the required backflow prevention assembly.

6. All maintenance for public hydrants shall be the responsibility of the utility or local fire department. The property owner is responsible for the maintenance and all costs associated with hydrants located on private property and the fire lines.

7. All publicly owner fire hydrants shall be painted yellow by the utility. Privately owner fire hydrants shall be painted red.

8. All fire hydrants shall contain a 4-inch integral Storz connection.

9. Fire Hydrants will be located a minimum of 500' from each other. Any longer distances must be approved by the Harrisburg Fire Department and the Public Works Director.

**13.15.225 Fire line protection service.**

Fire protection service shall be allowed under the following conditions:

1. When the owner of a property or building desires such service and a main of sufficient size and volume is present, adjacent to or which may be extended to the property in such a manner as to provide the service required.

2. The owner or agent of such a building shall agree that no water may be used from the system except for extinguishing fires or periodic testing. Before any water for testing can be used, the owner or agent must receive permission from the utility.

3. All fire systems and private hydrants, wet or dry, shall be equipped with the appropriate backflow prevention assemblies and proportional flow meters.

4. Where any violation of any of the above subsections exists, service may be immediately discontinued. In the case where no detector or proportional meter exists, then one will be required before service is restored. In cases where there is a detector or proportional meter, then the owner or agent must provide satisfactory assurances that the use of water will cease or appropriate means are provided to ensure payment for all the water used. The customer will also be required to pay for all water used. The utility shall estimate this amount in cases where it cannot be determined. The bill must be paid prior to service being restored.

5. No charge will be made for water used in the extinguishing of fires.

6. The cost of all detector checks, proportional meters, backflow devices, and related appurtenances shall be borne by the customer.

7. Pressure and Supply. The utility assumes no responsibility for loss or damage because of lack of water or pressure and merely agrees to furnish such quantities and pressures as are available in its general distribution system. The service is subject to shutdowns and variations required by the operation of the system.

**13.15.230 Control valves.**

On all new construction and upgrades, the utility shall install a suitable ball valve, on the property side of the meter, the operation of which will control the entire water supply from the service. The valve from that point forward towards the property shall be the responsibility of the customer to maintain. The operation by the customer of the corporation/meter stop in the meter box is not permitted. [Ord. 731 § 22, 1997.]

**13.15.240 Cross-connections.**

See Chapter 13.20 HMC. [Ord. 731 § 23, 1997.]

**13.15.250 Water waste.**

Where water is wastefully or negligently used on a customer’s premises, seriously affecting the general service, the utility may discontinue the service if such conditions are not corrected. The utility will have the option of determining the time limit, based upon the severity of the problem. [Ord. 731 § 24, 1997.]

**13.15.260 Restricted use of water.**

The City has developed a Water Management & Conservation Plan (WMCP) that has been approved by Oregon Water Resources Department. The Water Management & Conservation Plan includes a Water Curtailment Plan that meets the requirements of OAR 690-086-0160

The Public Works Director, or his or her designee, upon declaring a severe or critical water supply shortage, may activate some or all of the mandatory restrictions listed in the WMCP, in addition to any other curtailment measures deems necessary to respond to a specific event. In general, the WMCP will be used to guide activation of curtailment measures. If curtailment measures are to be activated, the Public Works Director shall immediately notify the City Administrator prior to notifying the public. The City Council may, by motion, restrict the use of water from time to time by the implementation of either of the orders of restriction set forth in this section. (The orders of restriction need not be applied in sequence.)

1. The ~~first~~ order of restriction shall limit water uses as follows:

~~a. Residences, mobile home park spaces and businesses with addresses ending in even numbers may use water for sprinkling of lawns, gardens, and shrubbery, the washing of vehicles (except commercial car washes) and other similar exterior uses only on even numbered days of the month.~~



~~b. Residences, mobile home park spaces and businesses with addresses ending in odd numbers may use water for sprinkling of lawns, gardens, and shrubbery, the washing of vehicles (except commercial car washes) and other similar exterior uses only on odd-numbered days of the month.~~

~~e. Users who do not have a specific address (parks, school grounds, etc.) may use water for sprinkling lawns and shrubbery on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays only.~~

~~2. The second order of restriction shall prohibit the use of water for sprinkling of lawns, gardens, and shrubbery, the washing of vehicles (except commercial car washes) and other similar exterior uses until authorized to resume exterior watering by the City Council.~~

~~3. The third order of restriction shall prohibit the use of water for any purpose beyond an amount set by the Council in an emergency Council meeting. When City water use customers exceed the amount set by the Council, the City public works department will be directed to discontinue water service to that customer by shutting the water off at the water meter and placing a lock on the water.~~

~~a. Stage 1 "mild" is declared declared when consumption exceeds 80 % of production capacity.~~

~~b. Stage 2 "moderate" is declared declared when consumption exceeds 90 % of production capacity.~~

~~c. Stage 3 "catastrophic" is declared in an emergency.~~

4. Willful or continued violation of any of the orders or restrictions established by the approved WMCP Council shall be deemed a violation and shall be subject to the penalties imposed in HMC 13.15.300. [Ord. 731 § 25, 1997.]

**13.15.270 Unmetered service.**

It shall be the policy of the City that all water services be metered. ~~However, in its discretion, the City may furnish unmetered water to a user until a meter is provided; and in such case the water service fee shall be set in the applicable portion of the resolution establishing fees and rates.~~ [Ord. 731 § 26, 1997.]

**13.15.272 Building over water mains prohibited.**

No structure requiring a permit shall be constructed over or within 7.5 feet of a public water main.

**13.15.275 Separation of water mains and services from other utilities.**

Except for crossings, all utilities, piping, conduits, and other underground lines shall be installed at a minimum of five feet of horizontal clearance from all utility water mains and services unless a lesser distance is specifically approved in writing.

**13.15.280 Resale of water/Bulk Water.**

Except by special agreement with the utility, no customer shall resell any of the water received by ~~him~~them from the utility, nor shall water be delivered to premises other than those specified in ~~his~~the application for service. [Ord. 731 § 27, 1997.]

Bulk water shall only be obtained from metered bulk water sites designated and approved by the Public Works Director. No bulk water will be authorized when the Public Works Director declares that it may be detrimental to the water system users in an adverse way.

Commented [ME69]: Good Addition

**13.15.290 Appeals.**

All appeals/determinations shall be made by the City Administrator or the City Administrators authorized representative

~~1. Should any user believe that he has been incorrectly assigned a number of EUUs, that user may apply for review of his use of the water system. If it has been determined by the City that a user's water contribution is incorrectly assigned, the City shall reassign a more appropriate value to that user and shall notify that user of such reassignment.~~

~~2. Appeal of the rate established by the City shall be made in writing to the City Recorder within 90 days of the billing of said user fee. The City Recorder shall respond in writing within 90 days of receipt of the appeal. If the user wishes to appeal further, they shall request in writing that the City Recorder place their special appeal on the next scheduled regular City Council session. The decision of the City Council shall be final. [Ord. 731 § 28, 1997.]~~

**13.15.300 Penalty.**

Any person violating any of the provisions of this chapter shall, upon conviction thereof, be punished by a fine not exceeding \$500.00 for each violation. [Ord. 781 § 4, 2001; Ord. 750 § 5, 1998; Ord. 731 § 29, 1997.]

**13.15.310 Constitutionality – Saving clause.**

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section, article or portion of this chapter for any reason shall be adjudged invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this chapter, but shall be confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, section or portion of this chapter directly involved in the controversy in which judgment is rendered. [Ord. 731 § 30, 1997.]

The Harrisburg Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 946, passed September 14, 2016.

Disclaimer: The City Recorder's Office has the official version of the Harrisburg Municipal Code. Users should contact the City Recorder's Office for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above.

City Website: <http://www.ci.harrisburg.or.us/>  
City Telephone: (541) 995-6655

[Code Publishing Company](#)

